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[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
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NOTICE OF 4™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Members of SILVER
CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 5 day of August, 2025
at IST 12:30 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38,
43 o 47/pl, Plot No. 1,3,5 & 6, Village: Haripar [Tarvada), Tal: Lodhika, Dist.: Rajkot - 360035
Gujarat [India) to transact the following businesses at a shorter notice:

Ordinary Business:

1.

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE STANDALONE AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157, 2025
ALONG WITH BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON,

2. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157, 2025
ALONG WITH AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON.

3. TOAPPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MRS. VIDHI VINIT BEDIYA (DIN-10053975), WHO
1S LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION AND WHO I5 ELIGIBLE AND OFFERED HERSELF FOR
RE-APPOINTMENT.

Special Business:

4. TO RATIFY REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO M/S. NIKETAN GOVINDEHAI TADHANI & CO.

(FRN: 003635), COST AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder {including any statutory modification{s] or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force], the remuneration, as set out in the Explanatory Statement
annexed to this Notice, payable to M/s, Niketan Govindbhal Tadhani & Co., Cost Auditor (Firm
Registration No. 003635) appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditors to i:?._{__!ldllft the audit of
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cost records of the Company for the financial year ending on 315t March, 2026, be and Is hereby approved
and ratified.”

5. ALTERATION OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 5,14 and 15 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules made thereunder, each as amended, (the “Companies Act”) the applicable provisions of the
Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended, the Securities Contracts [Regulation) Rules,
1957, as amended and other applicable provisions, if any, and in order to align the Articles of Association
with the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended, and the requirements of the stock
exchanges where the equity shares of the Company are proposed to be listed and in accordance with the
enabling provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company and
subject to the applicable provisions of any other applicable law, the set of exdsting Articles of Association
of the Company, as placed before the shareholders of the Company be and is herehy substituted with an
amended set of Articles of Association placed before the shareholders of the Company and the same be
approved and be adopted as the Articles of Association of the Company, in total exclusion and
substtution of the existing Articles of Association of the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, Mr. Viemit
Dharamshibhai Bediya [DIN: 07915192), Chairman and Managing Director and /or Company Secretary
of the Company, be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as they may, in their absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable for such purpose,
and to make any filings, furnish any returns or submit any other documents to any regulatory or
governmental authorities as may be required, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt and further
to do or cavse (o be done all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to negotiate, finalize and execute
all documents, papers. instruments and writings as they may deem necessary, proper, desirable or
expedient and to give such directions and/or instructions as they may from time to time decide and to
accept and give effect to such modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions and/or additions
as regards to the terms and conditions as may be required; and any documents so executed and delivered
or acts and things done or caused to be done shall be conclusive evidence of the authority of the Board
in %0 doing and any document 50 executed and delivered or acts and things done or caused to be done
prior to the date hereof are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved as the act and deed of the Board, as
the case may be;

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company s
authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions which may be forwarded to any concerned
authorities for necessary action.” L
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REGULARIZATION OF APPOINTMENT OF MR. HITENDRABHAlI HASMUKHEHAI PATEL [DIN:
09176579) AS A NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nomination and Rmeuneration Committee and Board of Directors, Mr, Hitendrabhai Hasmukhbhai Patel
(DN 09176579), who was appointed as an Non-Executive Director of the Company by the Board of
Directors with effect from 28 April, 2025 and who holds office up to the date of ensulng Annual General
Meeting pursusant to Section 161[1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and being eligible, has offered himself

for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company, lable to retire
by rotation;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr, Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya [DIN; 07915192, Chairman and Managing
Director and for Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized
o file necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Magar Haveli at Ahmedabad,
and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be done to give effect to the above
resolutiong

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company Is
authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions which may be forwarded to any concerned
authorities for necessary action.”

APPOINTMENT OF MRS, RENUKA MAHESHWARI (DIN: 06899615), AS AN NON-EXECUTIVE
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification[s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule 1V and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companles Act, 2013 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder, each as amended (collectively referrad to as the “Companies Act”] and other applicable law
and pursuant to the provisions of the articles of assoclation of the Company and pursuant
recommendation of Board of Directors, Mrs. Renuka Maheshwari [DIN: D6899615), who was appointed
as an Independent, Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors at thelr meeting held
on June 12, 2025 to hold office for the period of five years effective from June 12, 2025 and who possesses
relevant expertise and experience and s not being disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013 (including the rules framed thereunder) and who has provided her consent to act as an Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company and submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria
for appointment as a Non-Executive Independent Director under the Companies Act and who is eligible
for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company

g ELE 3
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lor a period of five consecutive years from June 12, 2025 to June 11, 2030, and shall be paid a sitting fees
as may be decided by the Board from time to time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediya [DIN:07915192], Chairman and Managing
Director and/or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized
ta file necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat and Dadra & Nagar Haveli at
Ahmedabad, and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be done to give effect
to the above resolution;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company s
authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesald resolutions which may be farwarded to any concerned
authorities for necessary action.”

- APPOINTMENT OF MR. RAMESH KUMAR NARASINGHBHAN (DIN: 08257872), AS NON EXECUTIVE
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV and
other applicable provisions, il any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules and regolations made
thereunder, each as amended (collectively referred to as the "Companies Act”) and other applicable law
and pursuant to the provisions of the articles of association of the Company and pursuant
recommendation of Board of Directors, Mr. Ramesh Kumar Narasinghbhan [DIN: 0825787 2), who was
appointed as an Independent, Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directars at their
meeting held on June 12, 2025 to hold office for the period of five years effective (rom June 12, 2025 and
who possesses relevant expertise and expertence and Is not being disqualified under Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including the rules framed thereunder) and who has provided his consent to act
a% an independent director of the Company and submitted a declaration that he meets the eriteria for
appointment as a non-executive independent director under the Companies Act and who s eligible for
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Independent director of the Company for a
period of five consecutive years from June 12, 2025 to June 11, 2030, and shall be paid a sitting fees as
may be decided by the Board from time to time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya [DIN: 07915192], Chairman and Managing
Director and for Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized
to file necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havell ot Ahmedabad,
and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be done to give effect to the above
resolution;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company is
authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions which may be forwarded to any concerned
authorities for necessary action.” e ELE
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3. APPOINTMENT OF MR. ARPIT JAGDISHCHANDRA KABRA (DIN: 03417686), AS AN NON-
EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder, each as amended [collectively referred to as the “Companies Act”) and other applicable law,
pursuant to the provisions of the articles of association of the Company and recommendation of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors, Mr. Arpit Jagdishchandra Kabra (DIN:
03417686), who possesses relevant expertise and experience and is not being disqualified under Section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including the rules framed thereunder) and who has provided his
consént to act as an Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company and submitted a declaration
that he meets the criteria for appointmentas an independent director under the Companies Act and wha
is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Non Executive Independent Director of the
Company for a period of five consecutive years from August 5, 2025 to August 4, 2030, and shall be paid
a sitting fees a5 may be decided by the Board from time to time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediya [DIN: 07915192), Chairman and Managing
Director and/or Company Secretary of the Company. be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized
to flle necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Haveli at Ahmedabad,
and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be done to glve effect to the above
resalution;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company s
authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions which may be forwarded to any concerned
puthorities for necessary action.”

10. REVISION IN REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO MR. VINIT DHARAMSHIBHAI BEDIYA, CHAIRMAN AND
MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and all other applicable
provisions, ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’] read with Schedule V to the sald Act, the Companles
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 and all other applicable Rules
made under the Act (including any Statutory modificatlon(s) or re-enactment thereofl for the time being
in force), subject to the Articles of Association of the Company and pursuant to Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of the Company, the extant Rules / Regulations / Guldelines / Notifications and
Cireulars prescribed by any relevant authorities, on the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the
Company and subject to such other approvals and compliances as per the applicable provisions of the
Actand other applicable Statutes, as may be necessary, Consent of the Members of the Company be and
is hereby accorded for upward revision in remuneration of Mr. Vinit Dharamshilhai Bediya (DIN:
. b
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07915192), Chairman & Managing Director of the Company w.e.l. I¥ April, 2025 for the remaining period
of his tenure ending on 30 June, 2026;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediva [DIN:
07915192), Chariman & Managing Director of the Company shall be as under;

()  Salary (Gross): Rs. 4.80,00,000/- per annum

[ii]) Other Perquisites:

Company's Contribution towards Nation Pension System (NP5

Company's Contribution towards to Provident Fund

Company's Contribution towards to Gratuity

Leave Encashment and Bonus

Company owned and maintained Car with driver for business and personal use
Reimbursement of medical expenses actually incurred for self, spouse and children’s
Reimbursement of travelling, hotel and other expenses incurred by him In India and
abroad exclusively for the business of the Company in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Company in force from time to time or as may be approved by the
Board of Directors

PEEOnEE

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva, being a Promoter Director not entitled to
any Employee Stock Option (ESOP) benefits, the necessary amendments be made In the Employment
Agreement entered with Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the eévent, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate
during the aforesaid tenure, the managerial remuneration aforesald consisting of salary, perquisites,
allowance, amenities and commission shall be paid to Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya, Chairman &
Managing Director as the minimum remuneration as per applicable provisions of the Act and subject to
Schedue V of the Companies Act, 2013;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except for the aforesald revision in salary, all other terms and conditions
of his appointment as a Chairman & Managing Director of the Company, as approved including terms and
conditions of employment agreement shall remain unchanged;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Liberty and Authority be and is hereby given to the Board of Directors of
the Company, which will be deemed to include any Committes of the Board constituted to exercise its
powers, including powers conferred by this Resolution, to decide all questions arising out of this matter,
to take all requisite steps to give effect to this resolution, to fix the remuneration within the above range
from time to time and to vary, alter and modify the terms and conditions governing the appointment and
remuneration of the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company, a5 may be agreed to by the Board
of Directors or Board Committee and the Managing Director Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediya [DIN:
07915192) from time to time, subject to the provisions of all applicable Laws."
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11. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. VINIT DHARAMSHIBHAI BEDIYA (DIN: 07915192) AS CHAIRMAN &
MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY AND APPROVAL OF REMUNERAITON

To consider, and If thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, and 203 read with Schedule V
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 [including any statutory modification{s) or re-
enactment(s] thereof, for the time being in force) and such other provisions as may be applicable and
subject o other approvals and permissions, as may be required and as per the provisions of Article of
Association and Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company, and based on the
recommendation of Board of Dlrectors, consent of the members be and Is hereby accorded for the re-
appointment of Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya (DIN; 07915192) as the Chairman & Managing Director
of the Company, for a further period of five (5) years commencing from 1 July, 2026 to 30* June, 2031,
not liable to retire by rotation, upon the existing terms and conditions as set out in the Explanatory
Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting and remuneration to be pald in the event of loss
or Inadequacy of profits In any financial year during the period of 3 years from the date of his
appointment as follows;

(i}  Salary (Gross): Rs. 4,80,00,000/- per annum

(if) Other Perquisites:

Company's Contribution towards Nation Pension System [NPS)

Company's Contribution towards to Provident Fund

Company’s Contribution towards to Gratuity

Leave Encashment and Bonus

Company owned and maintained Car with driver for business and personal use
Reimbursement of medical expenses actually incurred for self, spouse and children’s
Reimbursement of travelling, hotel and other expenses incorred by him in India and
abroad exclusively for the business of the Company in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Company in force from time to time or as may be approved by the
Board of Directors

ammoDDmE>

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors [hereinafter referred to as "the Board”, which term
shall be deemed to include any Commitiee of the Board) be and is hereby authorised to alter or vary the
terms and conditions of the said re-appointment, including remuneration, as may be agreed to between
the Board and Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediya [DIN: 07915192), subject 1o the provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013 and approval of the members, if required and;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to ke such steps as may be
necessary for obtaining necessary approvals - statutory, contractual or otherwise, in relation to the
above and to settle all matters arising out of and Incidental thereto and to sign and execute deeds.
applications, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to
do all such other acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, predlentnr incidental for

giving effect to this Resolution.” "G S
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12, APPROVAL OF THE ‘SILVER EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME 2025

To consider, and If thought fit, to pass with or without madification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 62(1)(b) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companles Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies [Share Capital and Debentures) Rules,
2014, provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Beneflts & Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021 ("SBEB Regulations™) read with circulars issued thereunder to the extent
applicable, the provisions of any other applicable laws and regulations (including any amendment
thereto or modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof from time to time], the relevant provisions of
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to such other approvals,
permissions and sanctions as may be necessary, subject to such conditions and mod|fications as may be
prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, the approval of the
members be and is hereby accorded to the introduction and Implementation of ‘Silver Employee Stock
Option Scheme 2025' ("ESOP 2025 / “Scheme”), authorizing the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as the "Board” which term shall be deemed to include any committes, including
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee [*Committee”) which the Board has constituted) to
create, offer, and grant up to, not exceeding 85,35,000 (Eighty Five Lakhs Thirty Five Thousand)
employee stock options (*Options”), in one or more tranches, from time to time, to or for the benafit of
such person(s] who are in permanent employment of the Company including subsidiary company[ies),
in or outside India, including any director, whether whole time or not (other than promoters and persons
belonging to the promoter group, independent directors and directors holding directly or indirectly
mare than 10% (ten percent) of the outstanding equity shares of the Company), subject to their eligibllity
as may be determined under the Scheme, exercisable into not more 85,35,000 [Eighty Five Lakhs Thirty
Five Thousand) equity shares of face value of Rs. 2/- [Rupees Two only) each fully paid-up, to be allotted
to the option grantees by the Company, where one Option upen exercise shall convert in to one equity
share of the Company subject to payment/ recovery of requisite exercise price and applicable taxes, on
such further terms, conditions and in such manner as the Board may decide in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws and the provisions of the Scheme;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the equity shares of the Company as specified hereinabove shall rank pari
passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares of the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporate action{s) such as rights ssues, bonus issues,
merger and sale of division and others, if any additional equity shares are required to be issued by the
Company to the option grantees for the purpose of making a fair and reasonable adjustment to the
Options granted earlier, the ceiling in terms of number of equity shares specified above shall be deemed
to be increased to the extent of such additional equity shares are required to be issued:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the equity shares of the Company are either sub-divided or
consolidated, then the celling in terms of number of equity shares specified above shall automatically
stand augmented or reduced, as the case may be, in the same proportion as the face value per equity
share shall bear to the revised face value of the equity share of the Company after such sub-division or

consolidation:
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to make modifications, changes,
variations, alterations or revisions in the Scheme or any Options granted thereunder, as it may deem fit,
from time to time, in conformity with the provislons of the Section 62{1}{b] of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 12 of the Companies [Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, relevant provisions of
the SBEE Regulations to the extent applicable; the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and any other applicable laws;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall conform to the accounting policies prescribed from time
to time under the applicable laws and the relevant provisions of the SBEB Regulations;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorised on behalf of the company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its
absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, proper or desirable and to settle all guestions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard at any stage including at the time of listing of the equity
shares:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any powers
conferred herein, to any committee of directors with a power to further delegate to any executives [
officers of the company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as also to execute such documents,
writings etc. as may be necessary in this regard.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For SILVER CONSUMER ELEGTH[EALSEI_‘FED

ok
L= Wy
= ; ) o | Date: 03/08/2025
al J - b i - b=
‘. Lnu:rl‘h. - Jﬁ'[:“:‘im- e | E,I'Irl . )I'_-_HII Place: Haripar (Tarvada)
Ashwin N. Chavda % s/
Company Secretary *'.f_.f:.:_* 0
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NOTES:

a) A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy, or, where there is allowed,
ane or more proxies, to attend and vote instead of himself. The person proposed to be appointed
as a proxy need not be a member af the company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received
at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours befare the meeting.

b] All Proxy-holder should carry their identity card at the time of attending the Meeting.

c) Proxies' registers are open for inspection during the period beginning twenty-four hours
before the time fixed for the commencement of the Meeting and ending with the conclusion
of the meeting. Inspection shall be allowed between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.

d} The Notice of AGM is being sent to Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Beneficial
* Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date L. Friday, 1* Avpust, 2025 and shall be
entitled to attend the Meeting.

2] The relevant explanatory statement as required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of the spedal business is annexed herewith.

f} Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

g] Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice and in the explanatory statement
are open for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company on all working
days during the business hours up to the date of AGM and during the AGM.

h] Pursuant to Section 20(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 35 of the Companies
[Incorporation) Rules, 2014, as amended, companies are permitted to send official documents
to their shareholders electronically.

i1 " The Members/ Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting,
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i} Route Map of Venue of Meeting is given herewith,

By order of the Board of Directors
For SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

T Date: 03/08/2025
;;',Etm'i «-ﬁCLM 1 ﬁ:'?f} = ) Place: Haripar (Tarvada)
- e
Ashwin N. Chavda (_C‘_ 1;‘}

Company Secretary \E

#
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item no. 4:

In accordance with section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, Company is falling within the mandatory criteria prescribed for the maintenance af
cost records and the said records also requires to get audited from a Cost Accountant.

Accordingly, M /s. Niketan Govindhhai Tadhani & Co. [FRMN: 003635], Cost and Management Accountant, Rajkot
has been re-appointed as Cost Auditor of Company by the Board of Directors to conduct Cost Audit of vartous
cast records maintained by the Company for the Financial Year 2025-26 at their Meeting held on 129 June,
2025, at a remuneration of Rs, 27,000/- [Rupees Twenty-Seven Thousand Only), plus Goods and Service tax
and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the aforesaid audit.

in accprdance with section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is to be ratified by the Shareholders, Therefore, it Is recommended
to the member to ratify the remuneration payable to the M/s. Niketan Govindbhai Tadhani & Co., Cost Auditor
of the Company for the F.Y, 2025-26.

Your directors recommend passing of resolution as set out In Item No. 4 as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors, key managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives are inany way, directly and
or indirectly, concerned or interested.,

The Members are appraised that Company intends to list its equity shares (the “Equity Shares”] on one or
more stock exchanges to enable the shareholders to have a formal marketplace for dealing with the Company's
Equity Shares. For this purpose, the Company proposes to undertake an initial public offering of Equity Shares
by way of fresh issue of Equity Shares (the "Fresh Issue”) and an offer for sale of Equity Shares hy certain
promoter selling shareholders ("Selling Shareholders™) ("0ffer for Sale” and together with the Fresh Issue, the
“Offer"). The Company intends to, at the discretion of the Board, undertake the Offer and list its Equity Shares
at an opportune time in consultation with the book running lead managers ["BRLMs") and other advisors and
subject to applicable regulatory approvals and other approvals, to the extent necessary.

In view of the same, Company, Investors and existing shareholders were entered Into a waiver cum
amendment agreement to the shareholders’ agreement dated June 8, 2024 on May 1. 2025, In order o

facilitate the IPO and pursuant to the requirements under Applicable Law, s Bl
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The Articles of Association are required to be amended in view of the proposal of the Company to undertake
an initial public offer of Equity Shares. The Company therefore proposes to adopt a new set of Articles of
Association that shall conform to the requirements and directions provided by the stock exchanges priar to
filing of the draft red herring prospectus with the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") and the
relevant stock exchanges and contain such other articles as required by a public limited company under the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder [collectively, the *Companies Act”) and the Securities
Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 and other applicable laws,

The new set of articles of association of the Company shall comprise two parts, Part A and Part B, which parts
shall, unless the context otherwise requires, co-exist with each other until the commencement of the listing of
the Equity Shares of the Company pursuant to the Offer, The Board was informed that, in the event of any
Inconsistency or contradiction, confMict or overtap bebween Part A and Part B, the provisions of Part 8 shall
prevail over Part A. The provisions of Part B shall, avtomatically terminate and cease to have any force and
effect from the date of listing of Equity Shares pursuant to the Offer and the provisions of Part A shall continue
bo be in effect and be in force, without any further corporate or other action, by the Company, from the date of
listing of Equity Shares pursuant to the Offer.

Copies of the existing Articles of Association and revised Articles of Assoctation will be made available for
inspection at the registered office of the Company during the working hours of the Company on any working
day till the conclusion of annual general meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sectlons 13 and 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable, any amendment In
the Articles of Assoctation reguires approval of the shareholders of the Company by way of a special
resolution.

The hoard of directors of the Company recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the accompanying
Notice for your approval as special resolution.

Mone of the directors, key managerial personnel, of the Company or the relatives of the aforementioned
persons are in any way, financially or otherwise concerned or interested in the said resolutions, interested in
the said resolution, except to the extent of thelr shareholding in the Company.

Item 6

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on April 28, 2025 had appointed Mr. Hitendrabhai
Hasmukhbhai Patel [DIN: 09176579) as an Additional Directors (Non-Executive, Non-Independent] of the
Company, to hold office effective from April 28, 2025 up to the date of the next annual general meeting or the
last date on which the annual general meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier, pursuant to the

13
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provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Assoctation of the Company. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors at their meeting held an August 1, 2025
recommended to the member to regularise his appointment as a Non-Executive Director of the Company.

The particulars in accordance with Secretarial Standard are provided in annexure to the Notice.

The Board considers that the appolntment of Mr, Patel would be in the best Interest of the Company and
recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 6 for the approval of the members to be passed as an ordinary
resolution.

Except Mr. Hitendrabhal Hasmukhbhai Patel, being appointee and his relative, none of the directors, key
managerial personnel of the Company or the relatives of the aforementioned persons are In any way,
financially or otherwise concerned or interested in the said resolutions, Interested in the said resolution.

Item 7 & 8:

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on June 12, 2025 had appointed Mrs. Renulka
Maheshwari [DIN: 06890615) and Mr. Ramesh Kumar Narasinghbhan [DIN: 08257872) as an Additional
Directors (Non-Executive, Independent) of the Company for a term of five (5] years effective from June 12,
2025, not liahle to retire by rotation. They shall hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as a Non Executive Independent Director for a term up to five years
from June 12, 2025,

The Company has recelved a declaration of independence from appointed Mrs. Renuka Maheshwari and Mr,
Ramesh Kumar Narasinghbhan. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfill the criteria specified in the Companles
Act, 2013, for appointment as Independent Director of the Company. A copy of the draft Letter of Appointment
for Independent Directors, setting out terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors is
available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any working day.

Mrs. Renuka Maheshwari, aged 51, completed her graduation from Calcutta University and post-graduation
in MBA [finance) from Sikkim Manipal University. She is currently holding position of Commercial Head at All
Cargo Terminals Ltd. joined in January, 2025, She brings along with him rich experience of 23+ years in
logistic, shipping and material handling. Her past employment includes Zim [ntegrated Shipping Services
(India) Pvt: Ltd. She has also served as a Director in MH Solution Forklift Private Limited. Other details of Mrs,
Renuka are provided in annexure to the Notice.

Mr. Ramesh Kumar, aged 62, is an Electrical Engineering Graduate from Motilal Nehru National Institute of

Technology, Allahabad, He is currently CED of Diffusion Engineers Limited joined In February, 2025, He brings

along with him rich experience of 35+ years in sales and Marketing & Business Management. His past

employment includes Crompton Greaves and then CG Power, He had joined Crompton Greaves as a Territory
-
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Manager in Sales and Marketing in 1990. The last position held at CG Power was President and Heading
Business of Industrial Division of CG Power and Industrial Solutions Ltd. He has also served as a Non-Executive
Director in CG Adhesive Products Limited, CG Power Equipment Limited and RIR Power Electronics Limited,
Other details of Mr, Ramesh Kumar are provided in annexure to the Notice.

The Board recommends passing of the Special Resolutions as set out in ltems no, 7 & & for approval by the
Members of the Company.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mrs. Renuka Maheshwari and
Mr. Rainesh Kumar Narasinghbhan, are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in this Resolution.

Item 9:

Based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Board of Directors of the
Company, subject to approval of Members of the Company, approved appointment of Mr, Arpit Jagdishchandra
Kabra (DIN: 03417686) as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 consecutive years from
Sh August, 2025, to 49 August, 2025,

Mr. Arpit Kabra is a Chartered Accountant with a strong foundation in finance, law, and innovation. He brings
along with him rich experience of 15 vears. His academic credentials also include B. Com from Mumbal
University and ongoing legal studies (LLB). He is recipient of the Intérnational Excellence Award 2024 for
contributions to forensic auditing. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions specified in the
Companies Act. 2013, for his appointment a5 an Independent Director. Other details of Mr, Arpit are provided
In annexure to the Notice.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 ["Act’) and the Companies [Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014, .;F[IDL['I'I:I“I!I:II of Independent Director of the Company requires approval of Members by way of passing
Special Resolution. Hence, Board recommends passing of the Special Resolutions as set out in ltems no. 5 for
approval by the Members of the Company,

The Company has received from Mr. Arpit Jagdishchandra Kabra (i) consents in writing to act as Directors in
Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appotntment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, (if)
intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies {Appointment & Qualification of Directors] Rules, 2014, (o
the effect that he is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Act and (iii) a declaration to the effect that he
meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act. They do not hold any equity shares
of the Company.

S

‘é I35

TS

5
1)

i, T -

/
"-':'."'
=3
W
n




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
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The Board réecommends passing of the Special Resolution as set out in ltems no, 9 for approval by the
Members of the Company.

Mane of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and thelr refatives are concerned or interested financially
or otherwise in this Resolution.

ltem 10 & 11:

Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya has been appointed as a Managing Director of the Company with effect from
19 July, 2021 for period of five years to hold office upto 30% June, 2026 and elected as a chalrman w.ef, 62
March, 2023. Company has made immense progress and under his leadership, guidance and his skills of
operational planning served the Company to overcome the future hardship and made immense growth.

Mr. Vinit bas provided dedicared and meritorious services and significant contribution to the overall growth
of the Company. Therefore the Board is of the view that the existing remuneration in respect of Mr, Vinit
Dharamshibhal Bediya, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company may nol be sufficlent enough to pay
the ingreased remuneration, therefore the approval of the members of the Company is sought for upward
revision in the maximum limit of remuneration as provided in the resolution no, 10as minimum remuneration
with effect from 1 April, 2025 for the remaining period of his appointment up to 30% june, 2026, even in case
of inadequacy or absence of profits, subject to the approval of the Central Government, if required.

In terms of the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, based on recommendation
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Board of Directors subject to approval of Shareholders have, at
their meetings held on 1st August, 2025 approved revision in remuneration for remalning term and re-
appainted him as Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a further period ol 5 (Five] years with
effect from 1= July, 2026 upon same terms and conditions, including remuneration,

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya
and Mrs, Vidhi Vinit Bediya, are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in this Resolution.

As required under the provisions of Section 196, 197, schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, the resolutions
st out at item no. 10 and 11 of this notice is being placed before the meeting for approval as a special
resolution.

STATEMENT OF INFORMATION FOR THE MEMBERS PURSUANT TO SECTION Il OF PART Ul OF
SCHEDULE V TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited)
Reg. Office: Revenue Survey No, 36 37, 38, 43 to 47/pl. Plot No, 1,3.5 & &, Village:
Haripar (Tarvada), Tal: Lodhika, Dist: Rajkot — 380035 Gujaral (India)
CIN: U44539GJ2021PLC 1224633
Emall; sales@siverpumps.com  Phone: +91 99250 15810
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I.  General Information

1. Nature of industry:

The Company engaged into development, manufacture, sale, trading, marketing and export of
pumps and motors, consumer electrical goods, solar based solutions and agricultural
equipment’s and implements.

2. Date of commencement of commercial production:

The Company carries business since Its incorporation/establishment of erstwhile
partnership firm

3. Financial performance based on given indicators:
(INR in Lakhs except EPS)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
202425 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24
Profit (Loss) after Tax 464893 | 284096 464503 | 2,82785
| Net Worth (including balance in | 64,908.65 | 29,18370  64891.64 | 29,170.80
Profit & Loss Account) =
Earnings Per Share 1.84 123 | 1.83 123
Turnover 1,58,638.35 | B7,892.66 15863835 | 8789266 |

4. Foreign investments or collaboration, if any:
. The Company is not any having foreign investment or collaboration.

1.  Information about the Appointee

1. Background details:

Particulars Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva
DM 07915192
Age | 33 years

Briel resume of the | Mr. Vinit holds a Bachelor's degree In Mechanical Engineering from
Director including | the Birla Institute of Technology & Science (RITS]), Pilani. He is the
nature of expertise | Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. with a strong
in specific functional | academic foundation and dynamic leadership, Mr. Vinit has steered
areas SCEL to become a key player in the consumer electricals industry,
achieving remarkable milestones and exponential growth under his
tenure. His technical expertise, combined with an innovative
| business approach, has played a pivotal role in transforming SCEL
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into a global leader.

As the promaoter of SCEL, he has been actively involved in business
strategy, husiness development and research and development
functions in the Company.
Date of First | Since Incorporation Le. May 15, 2021
appointment on the
Board
"Blre-:turshlp held in | 1. Windsor Machines Limited
other companies 2. Bediya Automation Private Limited
3. Bediya Packaging Private Limited
P 4, Bediva Wires & Cables Private Limited
Membership/ | Member in following Committees of Windsor Machines Limited
Chairmanships of 1. Nomination & Remuneration Committee
Committeas of other | 2, Stakeholders Relationship Committee
public Companies 3. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
[includes only Audit
Committee amd
Stakeholders
Relationship
Committes)
[nter-se Mr. Vinit Dhoaramshibhal Bediya and Mrs. Vidhi Vinit Bediya are
Relationship husband and wife.
. between Directors
| No, of Shares held in | 13,8586,065 of Rs. 2 /- each
the Company
No. of Board | No. of Meetings held - 20
Meeting  attended | No. of Meetings attended - 19
during the Year (FY
; 2024-25)
2. Past remuneration:
{(INR in Lakhs)
Financial Years BEemuneration
2024-25 | 186.11
2023-24 | 18850
2022-23 — 11B,50kr ELE
{ "3:-’ ' >
& /8|

\3%';;-. EJ
i e




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

(Formery known as o Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]

Reg. Office: Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43to 47/p ). Plot No. 1,3.5 & &, Vilage:

.

Item 12:

Haripar [Tarvada), Tal: Lodhika, Dist: Rajkot — 340035 Gujarat (india)

CIN: U44539GI2021PLC 1 22633
Email; sales@sitverpumps.com  Phone: 491 99250 154610
Web: www silverpumps.com

. Recognition or awards: Nong
. Job Profile and suitability:

i.  Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company, is
highly experienced and controls the affairs of the Company as a whole under the
direction of the Board of Directors of the Company. He has successfully and in a sustained
way contributed significantly towards growth in performance of the Company. He is
actively involved in business strategy, business development functions of the Company.

Remuneration Proposed:
Details of remuneration proposed for approval of the Shareholders at Annual General Meeting
of the Company are as provided in the resolution.

. Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company,

profile of the position and person:

Considering the responsibility shouldered on him of the enhanced business activitles of the
Company. Proposed remuneration is Comparable and commensurate with Industry
standards and Board level position held in similarly positioned businesses.

. Pecuniary reélationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with

the managerial personnel. if any:

Apart from the remuneration and perguisites paid to them as Managing Direcior as stated
above and their respective shareholding held directly or Indirectly in the Company by him
and his relative, the Director do not have any pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly
with the Company and its managerial personnel.

Other Information
1. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits and steps taken or proposed to be taken for

improvement: Not Applicable

2. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: Not Applicable

The Board recommends passing of the Special Resolution as set out in ltems no. 10 & 11 for approval by the
Members of the Company.

To promote the culture of employee ownership and as well as to attract, retain, motivate, and Incentivize
senior and critical talents in line with corporate growth and creation of shareholders’ vialue, the Company
intends to implement an employee stock option scheme namely ‘Silver Employee Stock Option Scheme
20!5'+['E|‘.}]' 2025"/ "Scheme”) for the employees of the Company including subsidiagy e?_m_qanﬂies]. as

1%




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricails Private Limited)
Reg. Clfice: Revenue Survey No. 34, 37, 38, 43 to 47/p1. Plot Mo. 1,.3.5 & &, Viloge:
Haripar (Tarvada). Tal: Lodhika, Dist: Rajkot - 380035 Gujarat (India)
CIN: U44539GJ2021PLC122433
Email: sales@silverpumps.com  Phone; +91 99250 15410
Web: www silverpumps.com

eligible under Rule 12 of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and as datermined from time

o fhme,

The proposed Scheme is in compliance with Section 62(1)(b) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, and the
securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits & Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021

("SBEB Regulations”) to the extent applicable.

Accordingly, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("Committee”) and the Board of Directors of the
Company at their respective meetings held on 1= August, had approved the introduction of the ESOP 2025,

subject to your prior approval.

Particulars as required under the applicable laws;

a) Brief description of the Scheme:

The Scheme provides for grant of employee stock options ("Options”) to the permanent employees
of the Company including subsidiary company(ies) [collectively referred toas "employees™), as may

be permissible under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SBEB Regulations.

After vesting of Options, emplayees earn a right (but not obligation) to exercise the vested Options
within the exercise period and obtain equity shares of the Company subject to payment of exercise
price and satisfaction of any tax obligation arising thereon. The employees may create wealth

depending on prevailing market price of Shares as on the date of sale.

The Committee of the Company shall administer the Scheme. All questions of interpretation of the
Scheme shall be determined by the Committee and such determination shall be final and binding upon

all persons having an interest in the Scheme.

b) Total number of Options to be granted:

A total of B5,35,000 [Eighty Five Lakhs Thirty Five Thousand) Options would be available for being
granted o the eligible employees under the Scheme. Each Option when exercised would be converted

inth ong equity share of Face value of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Five only] each fully paid-up.

Options lapsed or cancelled due to any reason including the reason of lapse of exercise period or due
to resignation of the employees or otherwise, would be available for being re-granted. The Committee

is authorized to re-grant such lapsed / cancelled Options as per the Scheme,

In case of any corporate action(s) such as rights issues, bonus issues, merger and sale of division and
others, a fair and reasonable adjustment shall be made (o the Options g,mnl'g;l. -Accordingly, if any
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Fermerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
Reg. Office; Revenue Survey No. 34, 37, 38. 43 to 47/pl. Plot No. 1,3.5 & & Village:
Haripar (Tarvada), Tol: Lodhika, Dist: Rajkot - 360035 Gujarat (India)
CIN: U48539GJ2021PLC 122633
Email; sales@silverpumps.com  Phone: +91 §9250 15410
Web: www.silverpumps.com

additional equity shares are required to be issued by the Company to the Option Grantees for making
such fair and reasonable adjustment, the ceiling of Options/ equity shares as aforesaid shall be
deemed to increase to the extent of such additional equity shares issued.

c) Ildentification of classes of employees entitied to participate in the Scheme:
"Emploves” means

] a permanent employee of the Company working in India or out of India; or
{ii) Director of the Company, whether a whole-time Director or not but excluding an
Independent Directar; or
[1ii] an employee as defined n clauses (i) or (i) of its subsidiary company, in Indla or outside
India
but shall not include:

a) an employee whao is a promoter or belongs to the promoter Group; and

h) a director who either by himself or through his relatives or through any body-
corporate directly or indirectly, holds more than 10% of the outstanding equity
shares of the Company.

Provided further that post Listing, the term “Employee” shall be defined as below In compliance with
SBEB Regulations:

"Employee” shall mean

(i} an employee as designated by the Company, who Is exclusively working In India or
outside India; or
(i} a Director of the Company, whether a whole-time Director or not, including a non-
executive Director who i not a promotor or member of the promoter group, but
excluding an Independent Director; or
(1] an Employee as defined In sub-clauses {i} or (i), of a Group Company including
subsidiary company, in India or outside India or.

but does not include:

al an employee who is a promotor or a persen belonging to the promoter Group; or
b) a director whao, either himself or through his relative or through any body-corporate,
directly or indirectly, holds more than 10% of the outstanding equity shares of the
. Company.

Provided that the Company shall take prior approval of the shareholders of the Company by way
of a resolution for grant of Options to the Employees of the subsidiary company subject to
compliance with Applicable Law.
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
Req. Office: Revenue Survey No. 34, 37, 38, 43 to 47/p). Plot No. 1.3.5 & é, Vilage:
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d) Requirements of vesting and period of vesting:
Any Option granted under the Scheme shall vest not earlier than minimum vesting period of 1 {one)
year and not later than the maximum vesting peried of 4 (four) years from the date of grant as may

" be determined by the Committee,

The vesting dates and relative percentages in respect of Options granted under the Scheme shall be
determined by the Committee and may vary from employee 1o employee or any class thereof.

Vesting of Option would be subject to continued employment with the Company, In addition to this,

the Committee may also specify certain performance criteria subject to satisfaction of which the
Options would Vest. An option grantee who has tendered his/her resignation and s serving the notice

period after resignation, such notice period shall not be considered for vesting and all the unvested
Options as on date of resignation shall be cancelled forthwith.

In the event of death or permanent incapacity of an Employee, the minimum vesting period shall not
be applicable and in such instances, all the unvested Options shall vest with effect from date of the

death or permanent incapacity as required under the SBEB Regulations.

e) The maximum period within which the Options shall be vested:

The Options granted shall vest in not more than 4 (four) years from the date of grant of such Options.

f) The exercise price or pricing formula:

The Exercise Price per Option shall be determined by the Committee, which shall not be less than face

value of the Shares as on grant date.

g) The exercise period and the process of exercise:

The exercise period in respect of a Vested Option shall be subject to a maximum period of 1 (One)
year commencing from the date of completion of vesting period.

The Vested Options can be exercised by the Option Grantee by a written application and payment of

exercise price and requisite taxes to the Company in the format as may be prescribed by the
Commities,

The Option will lapse if not exercised within the specified exercise period. ¥ EL
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Haripar (Tarvada), Tal: Lodhika, Dist: Rajkot - 360035 Gujarat (India)
CIN:; U45539GJ2021PLC 122633
Ernail: sales@siverpumps.com Phone: 491 #9250 15610
Web: www.siiverpumps.com

The specified time period within which the employee shall exercise the vesied Options in the
event of a proposed termination of employment or resignation or retirement of employee:

in case of resignation / termination without misconduet, all vested Options can be exercised by the
employee within 3 (Three) months from the date of such event subject to maximum Exercise Period.

In case of retirement of an employee, all vested Options as on the date of retirement can be exercised
by the Option grantee within 12 (Twelve) months from the date of retirement. subject to maximum
Exercise Period. However, all unvested Options as on the date of retirement shall continue 1o vest as
per Vesting schedule as originally prescribed even after date of Retirement and shall be exercisable
within 12 (Twelve) months from the date of such Yesting.

The conditions under which Options vested in employees may lapse:

‘The vested Options shall lapse in case of termination of employment due to misconduct or due to
breach of Campany pelicies or the terms of employment. Further, irrespective of employment status,
in case vested Dptions are not exercised within the prescribed exercise period, then such vested
Options shall lapse.

Appraisal process for determining the eligibility of the employees for the Scheme:

The Options shall be granted to the employees as per eligibility criteria determined by the Committee
as it deems fit, from time to time, which may include designation period of service, performance linked
parameters such as work performance and such other criteria as may be determ ined by the Committee
at its sole discretion, from time to time.

Maximum number of Options to be issued per employee and in aggregate

The maximum number of Options under the Scheme that may be granted to an Employee in any year
and in aggregate shall not exceed 28,00,000 (Twenty Eight Lakhs) Options at the time of grant of
Option under the Scheme,

Provided that if the number of Options that may be granted to an eligible Employee, during any one
year, shall be equal to or more than 1% (one percent) of the issued capital (excluding any outstanding
warrants and conversions) of the Company at the time of grant of Options, then the Company shall
take prior approval from shareholders of the Company by way of a separate resolution.

Maximum quantum of benefits to be provided per Employee:

There is no contemplation of benefit other than grant of Options and any benefit arising out of (ptions
shall be subject to ceiling specified in point hereinabove.

Whether the Scheme is to be implemented and administered directly by the Company or
through a trust: T
e
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I"I‘I'u! Scheme shall be implemented and administered directly by the Company.

Whether the Scheme involves new issue of shares by the company or secondary acquisition by
thi trust or both:

The Scheme contemplates fresh lssue of shares by the Company.

The amount of loan to be provided for implementation of the Scheme(s) by the company to
the trust, its tenure, utilization, repayment terms, etc.:

This is currently not contemplated under the Scheme.

Maximum percentage of secondary acquisition [subject to limits specified under the
réegulations) that can be made by the trust for the purposes of the Scheme(s):

This is not relevant under the Scheme as the Scheme contemplates to use fresh/primary shares to be
issued by the Company,

Disclosure and Accounting Policies:

The Company shall comply with the disclosure and the accounting policies prescribed as per prevailing

* accounting guidelines and upon listing of securities of the Company, the Company shall comply with

the accounting policies and disclosure requirements as prescribed under Regulation 15 of the SBER
Regulations to the extent applicable,

Method of option valuation:

To calculate the employee compensation cost, the Company shall use the fair value method for
valuation of the Options granted as per prescribed under Ind-AS 102 or under any relevant accounting
standard as notified by appropriate authorities from time to time.

Declaration:

In case, the Company opts for expensing of share-based employee benefits using the intrinsic value,
the difference between the employee compensation cost so computed and the employee compensation
cost that shall have been recognized if it had used the fair value of the Options and the impact of this
difference on profits and on Earning Per Share (EPS) of the Company shall also be disclosed in the
Directors’ Report.

Lock-in period:

The shares arising out of exercise of vested Options would not be subject to any lock-in period after

~such exercise except such restrictions as prescribed under the applicable laws specifically in

connection with or after listing of company’s shares. -
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u) Terms & conditions for buyback, if any, of specified securities/ Options covered granted
under the Scheme:

Subject to the provisions of the then prevailing applicable laws, the Committee shall determine the
procedure for buy-back of Options granted under the Scheme if to be undertaken at any time by the
Company, and the applicable terms and conditions thereof.

A draft copy of the Scheme is available for inspection at the Company’s Registered Office during official
 hours on all working days ull the date of the General Meeting.

None of the Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company, including their relatives, are

interested or concerned in the resolutions, except to the extent they may be lawfully granted Options
under the Scheme.

The Board recommends passing of the Special Resolution as set out in ltems no. 12 for approval by the
Members of the Company.,

By order of the Board of Directors
For SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

- (] . ~eR ELEpS, Date: 03/08/2025
N R Y 3 ‘_ﬁg.-;j"—""“'-" Place: Haripar (Tarvada)
Ashwin N, Chavda (3 X
Company Secretary .{i ) é’:} |
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known os o Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
Reg. Office: Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43 fo 47/p1, Plot No. 1.3.5 & 6, Vilage:
Harpar (Tarvada). Tal: Lodhika, Dist: Rajkot - 360035 Gujarat (india)
CIN: U44539G12021PLC 122433
. Email; sales@siiverpumps.com  Phone: +91 $9250 15610
Web: www.siverpumps.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(For Fourth Annual General Meeting held on Tuesday, 5™ August, 2025)

Mame of the Member:
Reg. Folio:
MNo. of Shares Held:

| certify that | am a registered Shareholder/ Proxy for the registered shareholder of
the Company. | hereby record my presence at the Fourth Annual General Meeting of
the Company held at the Registered Office of the Company situated Revenue Survey
No. 36, 37, 38, 43 to 47/1, Plot No. 1,3,5 & 6, Village: Haripar (Tarvada), Tal: Lodhika,
Dist.: Rajkot - 360035 Gujarat (India).

1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Premises.

2. Members/Proxy holders/ Authorised Representatives are requested to show
their photo 1D proof for attending the meeting.

3. Authorised Representative of Corporate Members shall produce proper
Authorization issued in their favor.

Member's Name:

Proxy's Name:

Member's/Proxy's Signature

Note:

1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Premises.
2. Members/ Proxy holders/ Authorised Representatives are requested to show
. their photo 1D proof for attending the meeting
3. Authorised Representative of Corporate Members shall produce proper
Authorization issued in their favor.
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MGT-11
PROXYFORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Silver Consumer Electricals Limited

CIN: U46539GJ2021PLC122633

Registered Office: Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43 to 47/1, Plot No. 1,3,5 & 6, Village
Haripar (Tarvada), Tal: Lodhika - 360035, Dist.: Rajkot (Gujarat)
India

Name of the member (s): | E-mail Id:

No. of shares held:
Registered address: Folio No.

I/ We being the member(s) of the above-named Company hereby appoint:
S. No. Name Address Email address

1
2

as my/our proxy to attend and vote on my/our behalf at the Fourth Annual General
Meeting of the Company Silver Consumer Electricals Limited to be held on Tuesday, 5t
August, 2025 at 12:30 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Revenue
Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43 to 47/1, Plot No. 1, 3, 5 & 6, Village Haripar (Tarvada), Tal:
Lodhika — 360035, Dist.: Rajkot (Gujarat) India and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr.
No.
1 To receive, consider and adopt the standalone Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31st, 2025 along with Board of
Director’s Report and Auditor’s Report thereon

2 To receive, consider and adopt the consolidated Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial

Resolution For Against

27




year ended March 31st, 2025 and Auditor’s Report
thereon

3 To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Vidhi Vinit Bediya
(DIN-10053975), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers herself for reappointment

4 | To ratify remuneration payable to M/s. Niketan
Govindbhai Tadhani & Co. (FRN: 003635), Cost Auditor
of the Company

5 Alteration of the Articles of Association of the company

6 Regularization of appointment of Mr. Hitendrabhai
Hasmukhbhai Patel (DIN: 09176579) as a Non-Executive
Director of the company

7 Appointment of Mrs. Renuka Maheshwari (DIN:
06899615), as an Independent Director of the company

8 Appointment of Mr. Ramesh Kumar Narasinghbhan
(DIN: 08257872), as an Independent Director of the
company

9 Appointment of Mr. Arpit Jagdishchandra Kabra (DIN:
03417686), as an Independent Director of the company

10 | Revision in remuneration payable to Mr. Vinit
Dharamshibhai Bediya, Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company

11 | Re-appointment of Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya
(DIN: 07915192) as a Chairman & Managing Director of
the company and approval of remuneraiton

12 | Approval of the ‘Silver Employee Stock Option Scheme

2025’
Signed this ... day of...cemeeseens 2025 Affix Revenue
Signature of shareholder Stamp not less
Signature of Proxy holder(s) (1) than Re.0.15

Signature of Proxy holder(s) (2)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the registered office of the company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement

of the meeting.

28




ROUTE MAP OF VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

-
- x
T e
at
-9
) ) i ;
1_:-' o e By e o WA b
- - XX
45| f e
- Al J
i m“ sl " ) S
¥ = "h' ."a-
y - E.- ') j
e i i+ =
Venue:

Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43 to 47 /1, Plot No. 1,3,5 & 6, Village Haripar (Tarvada),
Tal: Lodhika - 360035, Dist.: Rajkot {Gujarat] India




ANNEXURE TO ITEMS NOS. s TO 9 OF THE NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting |Pursuant to Se:retana

| Standard 2 on General Meetings].

_Name of the Director Mr. Hitendrabhai Hasmukhbhai Patel Mrs. Renuka Maheshward
Appointment as a Non-Executive Director Independent Director
Date of Birth i November 1977 5 May 1974
Nationality Indian Indian

| Date of First Appointment os the Board 28" April 2025 124 june 2025

| Qualifications Bachelor in Mechanical Engineering MBA i Finance and B.A. [HONS]
| Number of shares held in the Company Nil il
Hzmumﬂnn last drawn NA KA

List of the directorships held in other companies®

Windsor Machines Limibed

CIN- L99999MH 1963 PLCO1 2642
Designation- Mrector

APAS Cosmotech Private Limiped
CIN- U20Z23TGEI2024PTC155406

Designation-MMrector

Markon Lifecare Private Limited
CIN- U33200G)2021PTC125235

Designation-Director

Global CNC Private Limited

CIN- U29200G[2021PTC122661

Designation- Drector

MH Soletion Forklift Private Limited
CIN- UT4999WE2017PTCL 18855
Designation- Director

Mumber of Board Meetings attended during the FY
2025-26

I

Not applicable

Chairman, Member in the Committees of the Boards
| of other in which he Is Director

Nil

Relationships between " Directors Director, Mandger
and other Key Managerial Personnel of the com pany

Terms and conditiops of appointment or e
appoiniment along with details of remuneration

Appointed as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of
the Company who liable to retire by rotation. He is entitied to
peceive sitting fees for attending Board and Commitiee
meetings, as approved by the Company, and reimbursement
of expenses incurred for the purpose of attending such
meetings. Other detailed terms and conditions of the
appointment of Mr, Hitendrabhai is described in the Letter of
Appotntment to be placed at the meeting.

Mrs, Renuka entitled to receive sitting fees for attending
Board and Committee mectings, as approved by the
Company, and reimbursement of expenses incurred lor
the purpose of attending such mectings. Other detailed
terms and cond ol-the appointment of Mrs, Renuka
is described in mnk{.rttrrﬁf Appointment to be placed ot
thie meeting, l.l”

¥

A
\*’3:

NE .

a0




*

and ather Key Managerial Personnel of the company

Name of the Director Mr, Hamesh Kumar Narasinghbhan Mr. Arpit jagdishchandra Kabra
| Appointment a5 3 Independent Director Independent Director
Date of Birth 7 December 1962 25* May 1987
Nationality Indian Indian
Date of First Appointment on the Board Mot applicable Mot applicable
Qualifications Bachelor in Electricals Engineering Chartered Accountant, Bachelor in Commerce
| Number of shares held in the Company _ Kil il T
List of the directorships held in other companies Nil BMW Ventures Limited
CIN- U251 11 BR1994PLC006131
Designation- Independent Director
Number of Board Mestings attended during the FY Mot applicalile Kot applicable
2025-26
Chairman, Member in the Committees of the Boards | Nil Mil
of other compantes in which he is Director
Relationships hetween Directors Director, Manager M ond None

Terms and conditions of appointment or re-
appointment along with details of remuneration

Mr. Ramesh Kumar Is appointed as Non-Executive
Independent Director of the company. He iz enotithed to
recelve sitting fees for attending Baard mnd Committee
meetings, as approved by the Company, and reimbursement
of expenses incurred for the purpose of attending such

meetings. Other detailed terms and conditions of the

appointment of Mr. Ramesh Kumar iy described in the Letter
of Appointment to be placed at the meeting,

Appaintment as Non-Executive Independent Director of
the Company. Mr. Arplt is entitled to receive sitting feo=
for attending Board and Committee meetings, as
approved by the Company, and reimbursement of
expenses incurred for the purpese of attending such
meetings, Other detailed terms and conditions of the
appointment of Mr. Arpit is described in the Letter of
Appointment to be placed at the meeting,
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Name of the Director

Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya

Re-appointment &s a

Chariman and Managing Director

Dt of Birth 2 June, 1992

Nationality Indian

Date of First Appointment on the Board 15" May, 2021
| Qualifications Bachelor in Mechanical Engineering
Number of shares held in the Company Nil

Remuneration last drawn NA

List of the directorships held in other companies® Windsor Machines Limited

CIN- L99999MH1963PLCDT 2642
Designation- Director

Bediya Automation Private Limited
CIN- U2B299Gj2023PTC146621
Designation-Director

Bediya Wires & Cables Private Limited
CIN- U25993G12023PTC146624

| and other Key Managerial Personnel of the company
Terms and conditions of appointment or e
appointment along with details of remuneration

Designation- Director
Bediya Packaging Private Limited
CIN- U17022G)2023PTC146118
Designation-Director

Number of Board Meetings attended during the FY | 5 {Three)

2025-26

Chairman; Member in the Committees of the Boards | 2 [Three]

of companies in which he is Director

Relationships between Directors Dircctor, Manager None

Appointed as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of
the Company wha liable to retire by rotation. He is entitled to
receive sitting fees for attending Board and Committee
meetings, as approved by the Company, and reimbursement
of expenses incurred for the purpose of attending such
mectings. Other detailed terms and conditions of the

Appointment to be placed at the meeting. i

appointment of Mr. Hitendrabhal is described in the L:-Hﬁqﬂl‘f |
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
keg. Office: Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43 1o 47/p], Plot No. 1.3,5 & & Vilage:
Haripar (Tarvada). Tal: Lodhika, Dist: Rojkot - 360035 Gujarat (Indig|
CIN: U44539GJ2021PLC 1224633
Email. sales@siiverpumps.com Phone: +91 $9250 15610
Web: www silverpumps.com

NOTICE OF 4™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Members of SILVER
CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 5 day of August, 2025
at IST 12:30 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38,
43 o 47/pl, Plot No. 1,3,5 & 6, Village: Haripar [Tarvada), Tal: Lodhika, Dist.: Rajkot - 360035
Gujarat [India) to transact the following businesses at a shorter notice:

Ordinary Business:

1.

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE STANDALONE AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157, 2025
ALONG WITH BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON,

2. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157, 2025
ALONG WITH AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON.

3. TOAPPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MRS. VIDHI VINIT BEDIYA (DIN-10053975), WHO
1S LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION AND WHO I5 ELIGIBLE AND OFFERED HERSELF FOR
RE-APPOINTMENT.

Special Business:

4. TO RATIFY REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO M/S. NIKETAN GOVINDEHAI TADHANI & CO.

(FRN: 003635), COST AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder {including any statutory modification{s] or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force], the remuneration, as set out in the Explanatory Statement
annexed to this Notice, payable to M/s, Niketan Govindbhal Tadhani & Co., Cost Auditor (Firm
Registration No. 003635) appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditors to i:?._{__!ldllft the audit of

o
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Cansumer Electricals Private Limited]
Reg. Office: Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38. 43 fo 47/p1, Plot No. 1,3.5 & &, Vilage:
Haripar (Tarvada), Tal: Lodhiko, Dist: Rajkot - 340035 Gujarat (India)
CIM: U46539G12021PLC122433
Email: sales@silverpumps.com  Phone: +71 99250 15810
Weab: www siiverpumps.com

cost records of the Company for the financial year ending on 315t March, 2026, be and Is hereby approved
and ratified.”

5. ALTERATION OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 5,14 and 15 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules made thereunder, each as amended, (the “Companies Act”) the applicable provisions of the
Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended, the Securities Contracts [Regulation) Rules,
1957, as amended and other applicable provisions, if any, and in order to align the Articles of Association
with the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended, and the requirements of the stock
exchanges where the equity shares of the Company are proposed to be listed and in accordance with the
enabling provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company and
subject to the applicable provisions of any other applicable law, the set of exdsting Articles of Association
of the Company, as placed before the shareholders of the Company be and is herehy substituted with an
amended set of Articles of Association placed before the shareholders of the Company and the same be
approved and be adopted as the Articles of Association of the Company, in total exclusion and
substtution of the existing Articles of Association of the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, Mr. Viemit
Dharamshibhai Bediya [DIN: 07915192), Chairman and Managing Director and /or Company Secretary
of the Company, be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as they may, in their absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable for such purpose,
and to make any filings, furnish any returns or submit any other documents to any regulatory or
governmental authorities as may be required, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt and further
to do or cavse (o be done all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to negotiate, finalize and execute
all documents, papers. instruments and writings as they may deem necessary, proper, desirable or
expedient and to give such directions and/or instructions as they may from time to time decide and to
accept and give effect to such modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions and/or additions
as regards to the terms and conditions as may be required; and any documents so executed and delivered
or acts and things done or caused to be done shall be conclusive evidence of the authority of the Board
in %0 doing and any document 50 executed and delivered or acts and things done or caused to be done
prior to the date hereof are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved as the act and deed of the Board, as
the case may be;

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company s
authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions which may be forwarded to any concerned
authorities for necessary action.” L
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Fermery known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited)]
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REGULARIZATION OF APPOINTMENT OF MR. HITENDRABHAlI HASMUKHEHAI PATEL [DIN:
09176579) AS A NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nomination and Rmeuneration Committee and Board of Directors, Mr, Hitendrabhai Hasmukhbhai Patel
(DN 09176579), who was appointed as an Non-Executive Director of the Company by the Board of
Directors with effect from 28 April, 2025 and who holds office up to the date of ensulng Annual General
Meeting pursusant to Section 161[1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and being eligible, has offered himself

for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company, lable to retire
by rotation;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr, Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya [DIN; 07915192, Chairman and Managing
Director and for Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized
o file necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Magar Haveli at Ahmedabad,
and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be done to give effect to the above
resolutiong

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company Is
authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions which may be forwarded to any concerned
authorities for necessary action.”

APPOINTMENT OF MRS, RENUKA MAHESHWARI (DIN: 06899615), AS AN NON-EXECUTIVE
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification[s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule 1V and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companles Act, 2013 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder, each as amended (collectively referrad to as the “Companies Act”] and other applicable law
and pursuant to the provisions of the articles of assoclation of the Company and pursuant
recommendation of Board of Directors, Mrs. Renuka Maheshwari [DIN: D6899615), who was appointed
as an Independent, Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors at thelr meeting held
on June 12, 2025 to hold office for the period of five years effective from June 12, 2025 and who possesses
relevant expertise and experience and s not being disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013 (including the rules framed thereunder) and who has provided her consent to act as an Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company and submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria
for appointment as a Non-Executive Independent Director under the Companies Act and who is eligible
for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company

g ELE 3
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lor a period of five consecutive years from June 12, 2025 to June 11, 2030, and shall be paid a sitting fees
as may be decided by the Board from time to time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediya [DIN:07915192], Chairman and Managing
Director and/or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized
ta file necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat and Dadra & Nagar Haveli at
Ahmedabad, and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be done to give effect
to the above resolution;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company s
authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesald resolutions which may be farwarded to any concerned
authorities for necessary action.”

- APPOINTMENT OF MR. RAMESH KUMAR NARASINGHBHAN (DIN: 08257872), AS NON EXECUTIVE
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV and
other applicable provisions, il any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules and regolations made
thereunder, each as amended (collectively referred to as the "Companies Act”) and other applicable law
and pursuant to the provisions of the articles of association of the Company and pursuant
recommendation of Board of Directors, Mr. Ramesh Kumar Narasinghbhan [DIN: 0825787 2), who was
appointed as an Independent, Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directars at their
meeting held on June 12, 2025 to hold office for the period of five years effective (rom June 12, 2025 and
who possesses relevant expertise and expertence and Is not being disqualified under Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including the rules framed thereunder) and who has provided his consent to act
a% an independent director of the Company and submitted a declaration that he meets the eriteria for
appointment as a non-executive independent director under the Companies Act and who s eligible for
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Independent director of the Company for a
period of five consecutive years from June 12, 2025 to June 11, 2030, and shall be paid a sitting fees as
may be decided by the Board from time to time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya [DIN: 07915192], Chairman and Managing
Director and for Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized
to file necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havell ot Ahmedabad,
and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be done to give effect to the above
resolution;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company is
authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions which may be forwarded to any concerned
authorities for necessary action.” e ELE
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3. APPOINTMENT OF MR. ARPIT JAGDISHCHANDRA KABRA (DIN: 03417686), AS AN NON-
EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder, each as amended [collectively referred to as the “Companies Act”) and other applicable law,
pursuant to the provisions of the articles of association of the Company and recommendation of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors, Mr. Arpit Jagdishchandra Kabra (DIN:
03417686), who possesses relevant expertise and experience and is not being disqualified under Section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including the rules framed thereunder) and who has provided his
consént to act as an Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company and submitted a declaration
that he meets the criteria for appointmentas an independent director under the Companies Act and wha
is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Non Executive Independent Director of the
Company for a period of five consecutive years from August 5, 2025 to August 4, 2030, and shall be paid
a sitting fees a5 may be decided by the Board from time to time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediya [DIN: 07915192), Chairman and Managing
Director and/or Company Secretary of the Company. be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized
to flle necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Haveli at Ahmedabad,
and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be done to glve effect to the above
resalution;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company s
authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions which may be forwarded to any concerned
puthorities for necessary action.”

10. REVISION IN REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO MR. VINIT DHARAMSHIBHAI BEDIYA, CHAIRMAN AND
MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and all other applicable
provisions, ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’] read with Schedule V to the sald Act, the Companles
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 and all other applicable Rules
made under the Act (including any Statutory modificatlon(s) or re-enactment thereofl for the time being
in force), subject to the Articles of Association of the Company and pursuant to Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of the Company, the extant Rules / Regulations / Guldelines / Notifications and
Cireulars prescribed by any relevant authorities, on the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the
Company and subject to such other approvals and compliances as per the applicable provisions of the
Actand other applicable Statutes, as may be necessary, Consent of the Members of the Company be and
is hereby accorded for upward revision in remuneration of Mr. Vinit Dharamshilhai Bediya (DIN:
. b
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07915192), Chairman & Managing Director of the Company w.e.l. I¥ April, 2025 for the remaining period
of his tenure ending on 30 June, 2026;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediva [DIN:
07915192), Chariman & Managing Director of the Company shall be as under;

()  Salary (Gross): Rs. 4.80,00,000/- per annum

[ii]) Other Perquisites:

Company's Contribution towards Nation Pension System (NP5

Company's Contribution towards to Provident Fund

Company's Contribution towards to Gratuity

Leave Encashment and Bonus

Company owned and maintained Car with driver for business and personal use
Reimbursement of medical expenses actually incurred for self, spouse and children’s
Reimbursement of travelling, hotel and other expenses incurred by him In India and
abroad exclusively for the business of the Company in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Company in force from time to time or as may be approved by the
Board of Directors

PEEOnEE

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva, being a Promoter Director not entitled to
any Employee Stock Option (ESOP) benefits, the necessary amendments be made In the Employment
Agreement entered with Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the eévent, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate
during the aforesaid tenure, the managerial remuneration aforesald consisting of salary, perquisites,
allowance, amenities and commission shall be paid to Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya, Chairman &
Managing Director as the minimum remuneration as per applicable provisions of the Act and subject to
Schedue V of the Companies Act, 2013;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except for the aforesald revision in salary, all other terms and conditions
of his appointment as a Chairman & Managing Director of the Company, as approved including terms and
conditions of employment agreement shall remain unchanged;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Liberty and Authority be and is hereby given to the Board of Directors of
the Company, which will be deemed to include any Committes of the Board constituted to exercise its
powers, including powers conferred by this Resolution, to decide all questions arising out of this matter,
to take all requisite steps to give effect to this resolution, to fix the remuneration within the above range
from time to time and to vary, alter and modify the terms and conditions governing the appointment and
remuneration of the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company, a5 may be agreed to by the Board
of Directors or Board Committee and the Managing Director Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediya [DIN:
07915192) from time to time, subject to the provisions of all applicable Laws."
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11. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. VINIT DHARAMSHIBHAI BEDIYA (DIN: 07915192) AS CHAIRMAN &
MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY AND APPROVAL OF REMUNERAITON

To consider, and If thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, and 203 read with Schedule V
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 [including any statutory modification{s) or re-
enactment(s] thereof, for the time being in force) and such other provisions as may be applicable and
subject o other approvals and permissions, as may be required and as per the provisions of Article of
Association and Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company, and based on the
recommendation of Board of Dlrectors, consent of the members be and Is hereby accorded for the re-
appointment of Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya (DIN; 07915192) as the Chairman & Managing Director
of the Company, for a further period of five (5) years commencing from 1 July, 2026 to 30* June, 2031,
not liable to retire by rotation, upon the existing terms and conditions as set out in the Explanatory
Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting and remuneration to be pald in the event of loss
or Inadequacy of profits In any financial year during the period of 3 years from the date of his
appointment as follows;

(i}  Salary (Gross): Rs. 4,80,00,000/- per annum

(if) Other Perquisites:

Company's Contribution towards Nation Pension System [NPS)

Company's Contribution towards to Provident Fund

Company’s Contribution towards to Gratuity

Leave Encashment and Bonus

Company owned and maintained Car with driver for business and personal use
Reimbursement of medical expenses actually incurred for self, spouse and children’s
Reimbursement of travelling, hotel and other expenses incorred by him in India and
abroad exclusively for the business of the Company in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Company in force from time to time or as may be approved by the
Board of Directors

ammoDDmE>

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors [hereinafter referred to as "the Board”, which term
shall be deemed to include any Commitiee of the Board) be and is hereby authorised to alter or vary the
terms and conditions of the said re-appointment, including remuneration, as may be agreed to between
the Board and Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediya [DIN: 07915192), subject 1o the provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013 and approval of the members, if required and;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to ke such steps as may be
necessary for obtaining necessary approvals - statutory, contractual or otherwise, in relation to the
above and to settle all matters arising out of and Incidental thereto and to sign and execute deeds.
applications, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to
do all such other acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, predlentnr incidental for

giving effect to this Resolution.” "G S
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12, APPROVAL OF THE ‘SILVER EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME 2025

To consider, and If thought fit, to pass with or without madification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 62(1)(b) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companles Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies [Share Capital and Debentures) Rules,
2014, provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Beneflts & Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021 ("SBEB Regulations™) read with circulars issued thereunder to the extent
applicable, the provisions of any other applicable laws and regulations (including any amendment
thereto or modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof from time to time], the relevant provisions of
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to such other approvals,
permissions and sanctions as may be necessary, subject to such conditions and mod|fications as may be
prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, the approval of the
members be and is hereby accorded to the introduction and Implementation of ‘Silver Employee Stock
Option Scheme 2025' ("ESOP 2025 / “Scheme”), authorizing the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as the "Board” which term shall be deemed to include any committes, including
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee [*Committee”) which the Board has constituted) to
create, offer, and grant up to, not exceeding 85,35,000 (Eighty Five Lakhs Thirty Five Thousand)
employee stock options (*Options”), in one or more tranches, from time to time, to or for the benafit of
such person(s] who are in permanent employment of the Company including subsidiary company[ies),
in or outside India, including any director, whether whole time or not (other than promoters and persons
belonging to the promoter group, independent directors and directors holding directly or indirectly
mare than 10% (ten percent) of the outstanding equity shares of the Company), subject to their eligibllity
as may be determined under the Scheme, exercisable into not more 85,35,000 [Eighty Five Lakhs Thirty
Five Thousand) equity shares of face value of Rs. 2/- [Rupees Two only) each fully paid-up, to be allotted
to the option grantees by the Company, where one Option upen exercise shall convert in to one equity
share of the Company subject to payment/ recovery of requisite exercise price and applicable taxes, on
such further terms, conditions and in such manner as the Board may decide in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws and the provisions of the Scheme;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the equity shares of the Company as specified hereinabove shall rank pari
passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares of the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporate action{s) such as rights ssues, bonus issues,
merger and sale of division and others, if any additional equity shares are required to be issued by the
Company to the option grantees for the purpose of making a fair and reasonable adjustment to the
Options granted earlier, the ceiling in terms of number of equity shares specified above shall be deemed
to be increased to the extent of such additional equity shares are required to be issued:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the equity shares of the Company are either sub-divided or
consolidated, then the celling in terms of number of equity shares specified above shall automatically
stand augmented or reduced, as the case may be, in the same proportion as the face value per equity
share shall bear to the revised face value of the equity share of the Company after such sub-division or

consolidation:
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to make modifications, changes,
variations, alterations or revisions in the Scheme or any Options granted thereunder, as it may deem fit,
from time to time, in conformity with the provislons of the Section 62{1}{b] of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 12 of the Companies [Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, relevant provisions of
the SBEE Regulations to the extent applicable; the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and any other applicable laws;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall conform to the accounting policies prescribed from time
to time under the applicable laws and the relevant provisions of the SBEB Regulations;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorised on behalf of the company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its
absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, proper or desirable and to settle all guestions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard at any stage including at the time of listing of the equity
shares:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any powers
conferred herein, to any committee of directors with a power to further delegate to any executives [
officers of the company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as also to execute such documents,
writings etc. as may be necessary in this regard.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For SILVER CONSUMER ELEGTH[EALSEI_‘FED
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NOTES:

a) A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy, or, where there is allowed,
ane or more proxies, to attend and vote instead of himself. The person proposed to be appointed
as a proxy need not be a member af the company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received
at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours befare the meeting.

b] All Proxy-holder should carry their identity card at the time of attending the Meeting.

c) Proxies' registers are open for inspection during the period beginning twenty-four hours
before the time fixed for the commencement of the Meeting and ending with the conclusion
of the meeting. Inspection shall be allowed between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.

d} The Notice of AGM is being sent to Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Beneficial
* Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date L. Friday, 1* Avpust, 2025 and shall be
entitled to attend the Meeting.

2] The relevant explanatory statement as required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of the spedal business is annexed herewith.

f} Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

g] Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice and in the explanatory statement
are open for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company on all working
days during the business hours up to the date of AGM and during the AGM.

h] Pursuant to Section 20(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 35 of the Companies
[Incorporation) Rules, 2014, as amended, companies are permitted to send official documents
to their shareholders electronically.

i1 " The Members/ Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting,
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i} Route Map of Venue of Meeting is given herewith,

By order of the Board of Directors
For SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

T Date: 03/08/2025
;;',Etm'i «-ﬁCLM 1 ﬁ:'?f} = ) Place: Haripar (Tarvada)
- e
Ashwin N. Chavda (_C‘_ 1;‘}

Company Secretary \E
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item no. 4:

In accordance with section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, Company is falling within the mandatory criteria prescribed for the maintenance af
cost records and the said records also requires to get audited from a Cost Accountant.

Accordingly, M /s. Niketan Govindhhai Tadhani & Co. [FRMN: 003635], Cost and Management Accountant, Rajkot
has been re-appointed as Cost Auditor of Company by the Board of Directors to conduct Cost Audit of vartous
cast records maintained by the Company for the Financial Year 2025-26 at their Meeting held on 129 June,
2025, at a remuneration of Rs, 27,000/- [Rupees Twenty-Seven Thousand Only), plus Goods and Service tax
and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the aforesaid audit.

in accprdance with section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is to be ratified by the Shareholders, Therefore, it Is recommended
to the member to ratify the remuneration payable to the M/s. Niketan Govindbhai Tadhani & Co., Cost Auditor
of the Company for the F.Y, 2025-26.

Your directors recommend passing of resolution as set out In Item No. 4 as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors, key managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives are inany way, directly and
or indirectly, concerned or interested.,

The Members are appraised that Company intends to list its equity shares (the “Equity Shares”] on one or
more stock exchanges to enable the shareholders to have a formal marketplace for dealing with the Company's
Equity Shares. For this purpose, the Company proposes to undertake an initial public offering of Equity Shares
by way of fresh issue of Equity Shares (the "Fresh Issue”) and an offer for sale of Equity Shares hy certain
promoter selling shareholders ("Selling Shareholders™) ("0ffer for Sale” and together with the Fresh Issue, the
“Offer"). The Company intends to, at the discretion of the Board, undertake the Offer and list its Equity Shares
at an opportune time in consultation with the book running lead managers ["BRLMs") and other advisors and
subject to applicable regulatory approvals and other approvals, to the extent necessary.

In view of the same, Company, Investors and existing shareholders were entered Into a waiver cum
amendment agreement to the shareholders’ agreement dated June 8, 2024 on May 1. 2025, In order o

facilitate the IPO and pursuant to the requirements under Applicable Law, s Bl
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The Articles of Association are required to be amended in view of the proposal of the Company to undertake
an initial public offer of Equity Shares. The Company therefore proposes to adopt a new set of Articles of
Association that shall conform to the requirements and directions provided by the stock exchanges priar to
filing of the draft red herring prospectus with the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") and the
relevant stock exchanges and contain such other articles as required by a public limited company under the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder [collectively, the *Companies Act”) and the Securities
Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 and other applicable laws,

The new set of articles of association of the Company shall comprise two parts, Part A and Part B, which parts
shall, unless the context otherwise requires, co-exist with each other until the commencement of the listing of
the Equity Shares of the Company pursuant to the Offer, The Board was informed that, in the event of any
Inconsistency or contradiction, confMict or overtap bebween Part A and Part B, the provisions of Part 8 shall
prevail over Part A. The provisions of Part B shall, avtomatically terminate and cease to have any force and
effect from the date of listing of Equity Shares pursuant to the Offer and the provisions of Part A shall continue
bo be in effect and be in force, without any further corporate or other action, by the Company, from the date of
listing of Equity Shares pursuant to the Offer.

Copies of the existing Articles of Association and revised Articles of Assoctation will be made available for
inspection at the registered office of the Company during the working hours of the Company on any working
day till the conclusion of annual general meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sectlons 13 and 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable, any amendment In
the Articles of Assoctation reguires approval of the shareholders of the Company by way of a special
resolution.

The hoard of directors of the Company recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the accompanying
Notice for your approval as special resolution.

Mone of the directors, key managerial personnel, of the Company or the relatives of the aforementioned
persons are in any way, financially or otherwise concerned or interested in the said resolutions, interested in
the said resolution, except to the extent of thelr shareholding in the Company.

Item 6

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on April 28, 2025 had appointed Mr. Hitendrabhai
Hasmukhbhai Patel [DIN: 09176579) as an Additional Directors (Non-Executive, Non-Independent] of the
Company, to hold office effective from April 28, 2025 up to the date of the next annual general meeting or the
last date on which the annual general meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier, pursuant to the
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provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Assoctation of the Company. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors at their meeting held an August 1, 2025
recommended to the member to regularise his appointment as a Non-Executive Director of the Company.

The particulars in accordance with Secretarial Standard are provided in annexure to the Notice.

The Board considers that the appolntment of Mr, Patel would be in the best Interest of the Company and
recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 6 for the approval of the members to be passed as an ordinary
resolution.

Except Mr. Hitendrabhal Hasmukhbhai Patel, being appointee and his relative, none of the directors, key
managerial personnel of the Company or the relatives of the aforementioned persons are In any way,
financially or otherwise concerned or interested in the said resolutions, Interested in the said resolution.

Item 7 & 8:

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on June 12, 2025 had appointed Mrs. Renulka
Maheshwari [DIN: 06890615) and Mr. Ramesh Kumar Narasinghbhan [DIN: 08257872) as an Additional
Directors (Non-Executive, Independent) of the Company for a term of five (5] years effective from June 12,
2025, not liahle to retire by rotation. They shall hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as a Non Executive Independent Director for a term up to five years
from June 12, 2025,

The Company has recelved a declaration of independence from appointed Mrs. Renuka Maheshwari and Mr,
Ramesh Kumar Narasinghbhan. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfill the criteria specified in the Companles
Act, 2013, for appointment as Independent Director of the Company. A copy of the draft Letter of Appointment
for Independent Directors, setting out terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors is
available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any working day.

Mrs. Renuka Maheshwari, aged 51, completed her graduation from Calcutta University and post-graduation
in MBA [finance) from Sikkim Manipal University. She is currently holding position of Commercial Head at All
Cargo Terminals Ltd. joined in January, 2025, She brings along with him rich experience of 23+ years in
logistic, shipping and material handling. Her past employment includes Zim [ntegrated Shipping Services
(India) Pvt: Ltd. She has also served as a Director in MH Solution Forklift Private Limited. Other details of Mrs,
Renuka are provided in annexure to the Notice.

Mr. Ramesh Kumar, aged 62, is an Electrical Engineering Graduate from Motilal Nehru National Institute of

Technology, Allahabad, He is currently CED of Diffusion Engineers Limited joined In February, 2025, He brings

along with him rich experience of 35+ years in sales and Marketing & Business Management. His past

employment includes Crompton Greaves and then CG Power, He had joined Crompton Greaves as a Territory
-
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Manager in Sales and Marketing in 1990. The last position held at CG Power was President and Heading
Business of Industrial Division of CG Power and Industrial Solutions Ltd. He has also served as a Non-Executive
Director in CG Adhesive Products Limited, CG Power Equipment Limited and RIR Power Electronics Limited,
Other details of Mr, Ramesh Kumar are provided in annexure to the Notice.

The Board recommends passing of the Special Resolutions as set out in ltems no, 7 & & for approval by the
Members of the Company.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mrs. Renuka Maheshwari and
Mr. Rainesh Kumar Narasinghbhan, are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in this Resolution.

Item 9:

Based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Board of Directors of the
Company, subject to approval of Members of the Company, approved appointment of Mr, Arpit Jagdishchandra
Kabra (DIN: 03417686) as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 consecutive years from
Sh August, 2025, to 49 August, 2025,

Mr. Arpit Kabra is a Chartered Accountant with a strong foundation in finance, law, and innovation. He brings
along with him rich experience of 15 vears. His academic credentials also include B. Com from Mumbal
University and ongoing legal studies (LLB). He is recipient of the Intérnational Excellence Award 2024 for
contributions to forensic auditing. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions specified in the
Companies Act. 2013, for his appointment a5 an Independent Director. Other details of Mr, Arpit are provided
In annexure to the Notice.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 ["Act’) and the Companies [Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014, .;F[IDL['I'I:I“I!I:II of Independent Director of the Company requires approval of Members by way of passing
Special Resolution. Hence, Board recommends passing of the Special Resolutions as set out in ltems no. 5 for
approval by the Members of the Company,

The Company has received from Mr. Arpit Jagdishchandra Kabra (i) consents in writing to act as Directors in
Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appotntment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, (if)
intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies {Appointment & Qualification of Directors] Rules, 2014, (o
the effect that he is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Act and (iii) a declaration to the effect that he
meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act. They do not hold any equity shares
of the Company.
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The Board réecommends passing of the Special Resolution as set out in ltems no, 9 for approval by the
Members of the Company.

Mane of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and thelr refatives are concerned or interested financially
or otherwise in this Resolution.

ltem 10 & 11:

Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya has been appointed as a Managing Director of the Company with effect from
19 July, 2021 for period of five years to hold office upto 30% June, 2026 and elected as a chalrman w.ef, 62
March, 2023. Company has made immense progress and under his leadership, guidance and his skills of
operational planning served the Company to overcome the future hardship and made immense growth.

Mr. Vinit bas provided dedicared and meritorious services and significant contribution to the overall growth
of the Company. Therefore the Board is of the view that the existing remuneration in respect of Mr, Vinit
Dharamshibhal Bediya, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company may nol be sufficlent enough to pay
the ingreased remuneration, therefore the approval of the members of the Company is sought for upward
revision in the maximum limit of remuneration as provided in the resolution no, 10as minimum remuneration
with effect from 1 April, 2025 for the remaining period of his appointment up to 30% june, 2026, even in case
of inadequacy or absence of profits, subject to the approval of the Central Government, if required.

In terms of the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, based on recommendation
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Board of Directors subject to approval of Shareholders have, at
their meetings held on 1st August, 2025 approved revision in remuneration for remalning term and re-
appainted him as Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a further period ol 5 (Five] years with
effect from 1= July, 2026 upon same terms and conditions, including remuneration,

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya
and Mrs, Vidhi Vinit Bediya, are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in this Resolution.

As required under the provisions of Section 196, 197, schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, the resolutions
st out at item no. 10 and 11 of this notice is being placed before the meeting for approval as a special
resolution.

STATEMENT OF INFORMATION FOR THE MEMBERS PURSUANT TO SECTION Il OF PART Ul OF
SCHEDULE V TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
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Reg. Office: Revenue Survey No, 36 37, 38, 43 to 47/pl. Plot No, 1,3.5 & &, Village:
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I.  General Information

1. Nature of industry:

The Company engaged into development, manufacture, sale, trading, marketing and export of
pumps and motors, consumer electrical goods, solar based solutions and agricultural
equipment’s and implements.

2. Date of commencement of commercial production:

The Company carries business since Its incorporation/establishment of erstwhile
partnership firm

3. Financial performance based on given indicators:
(INR in Lakhs except EPS)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
202425 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24
Profit (Loss) after Tax 464893 | 284096 464503 | 2,82785
| Net Worth (including balance in | 64,908.65 | 29,18370  64891.64 | 29,170.80
Profit & Loss Account) =
Earnings Per Share 1.84 123 | 1.83 123
Turnover 1,58,638.35 | B7,892.66 15863835 | 8789266 |

4. Foreign investments or collaboration, if any:
. The Company is not any having foreign investment or collaboration.

1.  Information about the Appointee

1. Background details:

Particulars Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva
DM 07915192
Age | 33 years

Briel resume of the | Mr. Vinit holds a Bachelor's degree In Mechanical Engineering from
Director including | the Birla Institute of Technology & Science (RITS]), Pilani. He is the
nature of expertise | Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. with a strong
in specific functional | academic foundation and dynamic leadership, Mr. Vinit has steered
areas SCEL to become a key player in the consumer electricals industry,
achieving remarkable milestones and exponential growth under his
tenure. His technical expertise, combined with an innovative
| business approach, has played a pivotal role in transforming SCEL
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into a global leader.

As the promaoter of SCEL, he has been actively involved in business
strategy, husiness development and research and development
functions in the Company.
Date of First | Since Incorporation Le. May 15, 2021
appointment on the
Board
"Blre-:turshlp held in | 1. Windsor Machines Limited
other companies 2. Bediya Automation Private Limited
3. Bediya Packaging Private Limited
P 4, Bediva Wires & Cables Private Limited
Membership/ | Member in following Committees of Windsor Machines Limited
Chairmanships of 1. Nomination & Remuneration Committee
Committeas of other | 2, Stakeholders Relationship Committee
public Companies 3. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
[includes only Audit
Committee amd
Stakeholders
Relationship
Committes)
[nter-se Mr. Vinit Dhoaramshibhal Bediya and Mrs. Vidhi Vinit Bediya are
Relationship husband and wife.
. between Directors
| No, of Shares held in | 13,8586,065 of Rs. 2 /- each
the Company
No. of Board | No. of Meetings held - 20
Meeting  attended | No. of Meetings attended - 19
during the Year (FY
; 2024-25)
2. Past remuneration:
{(INR in Lakhs)
Financial Years BEemuneration
2024-25 | 186.11
2023-24 | 18850
2022-23 — 11B,50kr ELE
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. Recognition or awards: Nong
. Job Profile and suitability:

i.  Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company, is
highly experienced and controls the affairs of the Company as a whole under the
direction of the Board of Directors of the Company. He has successfully and in a sustained
way contributed significantly towards growth in performance of the Company. He is
actively involved in business strategy, business development functions of the Company.

Remuneration Proposed:
Details of remuneration proposed for approval of the Shareholders at Annual General Meeting
of the Company are as provided in the resolution.

. Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company,

profile of the position and person:

Considering the responsibility shouldered on him of the enhanced business activitles of the
Company. Proposed remuneration is Comparable and commensurate with Industry
standards and Board level position held in similarly positioned businesses.

. Pecuniary reélationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with

the managerial personnel. if any:

Apart from the remuneration and perguisites paid to them as Managing Direcior as stated
above and their respective shareholding held directly or Indirectly in the Company by him
and his relative, the Director do not have any pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly
with the Company and its managerial personnel.

Other Information
1. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits and steps taken or proposed to be taken for

improvement: Not Applicable

2. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: Not Applicable

The Board recommends passing of the Special Resolution as set out in ltems no. 10 & 11 for approval by the
Members of the Company.

To promote the culture of employee ownership and as well as to attract, retain, motivate, and Incentivize
senior and critical talents in line with corporate growth and creation of shareholders’ vialue, the Company
intends to implement an employee stock option scheme namely ‘Silver Employee Stock Option Scheme
20!5'+['E|‘.}]' 2025"/ "Scheme”) for the employees of the Company including subsidiagy e?_m_qanﬂies]. as
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eligible under Rule 12 of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and as datermined from time

o fhme,

The proposed Scheme is in compliance with Section 62(1)(b) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, and the
securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits & Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021

("SBEB Regulations”) to the extent applicable.

Accordingly, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("Committee”) and the Board of Directors of the
Company at their respective meetings held on 1= August, had approved the introduction of the ESOP 2025,

subject to your prior approval.

Particulars as required under the applicable laws;

a) Brief description of the Scheme:

The Scheme provides for grant of employee stock options ("Options”) to the permanent employees
of the Company including subsidiary company(ies) [collectively referred toas "employees™), as may

be permissible under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SBEB Regulations.

After vesting of Options, emplayees earn a right (but not obligation) to exercise the vested Options
within the exercise period and obtain equity shares of the Company subject to payment of exercise
price and satisfaction of any tax obligation arising thereon. The employees may create wealth

depending on prevailing market price of Shares as on the date of sale.

The Committee of the Company shall administer the Scheme. All questions of interpretation of the
Scheme shall be determined by the Committee and such determination shall be final and binding upon

all persons having an interest in the Scheme.

b) Total number of Options to be granted:

A total of B5,35,000 [Eighty Five Lakhs Thirty Five Thousand) Options would be available for being
granted o the eligible employees under the Scheme. Each Option when exercised would be converted

inth ong equity share of Face value of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Five only] each fully paid-up.

Options lapsed or cancelled due to any reason including the reason of lapse of exercise period or due
to resignation of the employees or otherwise, would be available for being re-granted. The Committee

is authorized to re-grant such lapsed / cancelled Options as per the Scheme,

In case of any corporate action(s) such as rights issues, bonus issues, merger and sale of division and
others, a fair and reasonable adjustment shall be made (o the Options g,mnl'g;l. -Accordingly, if any
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additional equity shares are required to be issued by the Company to the Option Grantees for making
such fair and reasonable adjustment, the ceiling of Options/ equity shares as aforesaid shall be
deemed to increase to the extent of such additional equity shares issued.

c) Ildentification of classes of employees entitied to participate in the Scheme:
"Emploves” means

] a permanent employee of the Company working in India or out of India; or
{ii) Director of the Company, whether a whole-time Director or not but excluding an
Independent Directar; or
[1ii] an employee as defined n clauses (i) or (i) of its subsidiary company, in Indla or outside
India
but shall not include:

a) an employee whao is a promoter or belongs to the promoter Group; and

h) a director who either by himself or through his relatives or through any body-
corporate directly or indirectly, holds more than 10% of the outstanding equity
shares of the Company.

Provided further that post Listing, the term “Employee” shall be defined as below In compliance with
SBEB Regulations:

"Employee” shall mean

(i} an employee as designated by the Company, who Is exclusively working In India or
outside India; or
(i} a Director of the Company, whether a whole-time Director or not, including a non-
executive Director who i not a promotor or member of the promoter group, but
excluding an Independent Director; or
(1] an Employee as defined In sub-clauses {i} or (i), of a Group Company including
subsidiary company, in India or outside India or.

but does not include:

al an employee who is a promotor or a persen belonging to the promoter Group; or
b) a director whao, either himself or through his relative or through any body-corporate,
directly or indirectly, holds more than 10% of the outstanding equity shares of the
. Company.

Provided that the Company shall take prior approval of the shareholders of the Company by way
of a resolution for grant of Options to the Employees of the subsidiary company subject to
compliance with Applicable Law.
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d) Requirements of vesting and period of vesting:
Any Option granted under the Scheme shall vest not earlier than minimum vesting period of 1 {one)
year and not later than the maximum vesting peried of 4 (four) years from the date of grant as may

" be determined by the Committee,

The vesting dates and relative percentages in respect of Options granted under the Scheme shall be
determined by the Committee and may vary from employee 1o employee or any class thereof.

Vesting of Option would be subject to continued employment with the Company, In addition to this,

the Committee may also specify certain performance criteria subject to satisfaction of which the
Options would Vest. An option grantee who has tendered his/her resignation and s serving the notice

period after resignation, such notice period shall not be considered for vesting and all the unvested
Options as on date of resignation shall be cancelled forthwith.

In the event of death or permanent incapacity of an Employee, the minimum vesting period shall not
be applicable and in such instances, all the unvested Options shall vest with effect from date of the

death or permanent incapacity as required under the SBEB Regulations.

e) The maximum period within which the Options shall be vested:

The Options granted shall vest in not more than 4 (four) years from the date of grant of such Options.

f) The exercise price or pricing formula:

The Exercise Price per Option shall be determined by the Committee, which shall not be less than face

value of the Shares as on grant date.

g) The exercise period and the process of exercise:

The exercise period in respect of a Vested Option shall be subject to a maximum period of 1 (One)
year commencing from the date of completion of vesting period.

The Vested Options can be exercised by the Option Grantee by a written application and payment of

exercise price and requisite taxes to the Company in the format as may be prescribed by the
Commities,

The Option will lapse if not exercised within the specified exercise period. ¥ EL
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The specified time period within which the employee shall exercise the vesied Options in the
event of a proposed termination of employment or resignation or retirement of employee:

in case of resignation / termination without misconduet, all vested Options can be exercised by the
employee within 3 (Three) months from the date of such event subject to maximum Exercise Period.

In case of retirement of an employee, all vested Options as on the date of retirement can be exercised
by the Option grantee within 12 (Twelve) months from the date of retirement. subject to maximum
Exercise Period. However, all unvested Options as on the date of retirement shall continue 1o vest as
per Vesting schedule as originally prescribed even after date of Retirement and shall be exercisable
within 12 (Twelve) months from the date of such Yesting.

The conditions under which Options vested in employees may lapse:

‘The vested Options shall lapse in case of termination of employment due to misconduct or due to
breach of Campany pelicies or the terms of employment. Further, irrespective of employment status,
in case vested Dptions are not exercised within the prescribed exercise period, then such vested
Options shall lapse.

Appraisal process for determining the eligibility of the employees for the Scheme:

The Options shall be granted to the employees as per eligibility criteria determined by the Committee
as it deems fit, from time to time, which may include designation period of service, performance linked
parameters such as work performance and such other criteria as may be determ ined by the Committee
at its sole discretion, from time to time.

Maximum number of Options to be issued per employee and in aggregate

The maximum number of Options under the Scheme that may be granted to an Employee in any year
and in aggregate shall not exceed 28,00,000 (Twenty Eight Lakhs) Options at the time of grant of
Option under the Scheme,

Provided that if the number of Options that may be granted to an eligible Employee, during any one
year, shall be equal to or more than 1% (one percent) of the issued capital (excluding any outstanding
warrants and conversions) of the Company at the time of grant of Options, then the Company shall
take prior approval from shareholders of the Company by way of a separate resolution.

Maximum quantum of benefits to be provided per Employee:

There is no contemplation of benefit other than grant of Options and any benefit arising out of (ptions
shall be subject to ceiling specified in point hereinabove.

Whether the Scheme is to be implemented and administered directly by the Company or
through a trust: T
e
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I"I‘I'u! Scheme shall be implemented and administered directly by the Company.

Whether the Scheme involves new issue of shares by the company or secondary acquisition by
thi trust or both:

The Scheme contemplates fresh lssue of shares by the Company.

The amount of loan to be provided for implementation of the Scheme(s) by the company to
the trust, its tenure, utilization, repayment terms, etc.:

This is currently not contemplated under the Scheme.

Maximum percentage of secondary acquisition [subject to limits specified under the
réegulations) that can be made by the trust for the purposes of the Scheme(s):

This is not relevant under the Scheme as the Scheme contemplates to use fresh/primary shares to be
issued by the Company,

Disclosure and Accounting Policies:

The Company shall comply with the disclosure and the accounting policies prescribed as per prevailing

* accounting guidelines and upon listing of securities of the Company, the Company shall comply with

the accounting policies and disclosure requirements as prescribed under Regulation 15 of the SBER
Regulations to the extent applicable,

Method of option valuation:

To calculate the employee compensation cost, the Company shall use the fair value method for
valuation of the Options granted as per prescribed under Ind-AS 102 or under any relevant accounting
standard as notified by appropriate authorities from time to time.

Declaration:

In case, the Company opts for expensing of share-based employee benefits using the intrinsic value,
the difference between the employee compensation cost so computed and the employee compensation
cost that shall have been recognized if it had used the fair value of the Options and the impact of this
difference on profits and on Earning Per Share (EPS) of the Company shall also be disclosed in the
Directors’ Report.

Lock-in period:

The shares arising out of exercise of vested Options would not be subject to any lock-in period after

~such exercise except such restrictions as prescribed under the applicable laws specifically in

connection with or after listing of company’s shares. -
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
Req. Office: Revenue Survey No. 38, 37, 38, 43 to 47/p1, Plot No. 1,.3.5 & 6, Village:
Haripar (Tarvada), Tal: Lodhika, Dist: Rajkot — 360035 Gujarat (india)
CIN: U44539GJ2021PLC 122633
Email: sales@silverpumps.com  Phone: +91 99250 15610
Web; www sliverpumps.com

u) Terms & conditions for buyback, if any, of specified securities/ Options covered granted
under the Scheme:

Subject to the provisions of the then prevailing applicable laws, the Committee shall determine the
procedure for buy-back of Options granted under the Scheme if to be undertaken at any time by the
Company, and the applicable terms and conditions thereof.

A draft copy of the Scheme is available for inspection at the Company’s Registered Office during official
 hours on all working days ull the date of the General Meeting.

None of the Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company, including their relatives, are

interested or concerned in the resolutions, except to the extent they may be lawfully granted Options
under the Scheme.

The Board recommends passing of the Special Resolution as set out in ltems no. 12 for approval by the
Members of the Company.,

By order of the Board of Directors
For SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

- (] . ~eR ELEpS, Date: 03/08/2025
N R Y 3 ‘_ﬁg.-;j"—""“'-" Place: Haripar (Tarvada)
Ashwin N, Chavda (3 X
Company Secretary .{i ) é’:} |
e -




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known os o Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
Reg. Office: Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43 fo 47/p1, Plot No. 1.3.5 & 6, Vilage:
Harpar (Tarvada). Tal: Lodhika, Dist: Rajkot - 360035 Gujarat (india)
CIN: U44539G12021PLC 122433
. Email; sales@siiverpumps.com  Phone: +91 $9250 15610
Web: www.siverpumps.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(For Fourth Annual General Meeting held on Tuesday, 5™ August, 2025)

Mame of the Member:
Reg. Folio:
MNo. of Shares Held:

| certify that | am a registered Shareholder/ Proxy for the registered shareholder of
the Company. | hereby record my presence at the Fourth Annual General Meeting of
the Company held at the Registered Office of the Company situated Revenue Survey
No. 36, 37, 38, 43 to 47/1, Plot No. 1,3,5 & 6, Village: Haripar (Tarvada), Tal: Lodhika,
Dist.: Rajkot - 360035 Gujarat (India).

1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Premises.

2. Members/Proxy holders/ Authorised Representatives are requested to show
their photo 1D proof for attending the meeting.

3. Authorised Representative of Corporate Members shall produce proper
Authorization issued in their favor.

Member's Name:

Proxy's Name:

Member's/Proxy's Signature

Note:

1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Premises.
2. Members/ Proxy holders/ Authorised Representatives are requested to show
. their photo 1D proof for attending the meeting
3. Authorised Representative of Corporate Members shall produce proper
Authorization issued in their favor.
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MGT-11
PROXYFORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Silver Consumer Electricals Limited

CIN: U46539GJ2021PLC122633

Registered Office: Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43 to 47/1, Plot No. 1,3,5 & 6, Village
Haripar (Tarvada), Tal: Lodhika - 360035, Dist.: Rajkot (Gujarat)
India

Name of the member (s): | E-mail Id:

No. of shares held:
Registered address: Folio No.

I/ We being the member(s) of the above-named Company hereby appoint:
S. No. Name Address Email address

1
2

as my/our proxy to attend and vote on my/our behalf at the Fourth Annual General
Meeting of the Company Silver Consumer Electricals Limited to be held on Tuesday, 5t
August, 2025 at 12:30 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Revenue
Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43 to 47/1, Plot No. 1, 3, 5 & 6, Village Haripar (Tarvada), Tal:
Lodhika — 360035, Dist.: Rajkot (Gujarat) India and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr.
No.
1 To receive, consider and adopt the standalone Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31st, 2025 along with Board of
Director’s Report and Auditor’s Report thereon

2 To receive, consider and adopt the consolidated Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial

Resolution For Against
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year ended March 31st, 2025 and Auditor’s Report
thereon

3 To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Vidhi Vinit Bediya
(DIN-10053975), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers herself for reappointment

4 | To ratify remuneration payable to M/s. Niketan
Govindbhai Tadhani & Co. (FRN: 003635), Cost Auditor
of the Company

5 Alteration of the Articles of Association of the company

6 Regularization of appointment of Mr. Hitendrabhai
Hasmukhbhai Patel (DIN: 09176579) as a Non-Executive
Director of the company

7 Appointment of Mrs. Renuka Maheshwari (DIN:
06899615), as an Independent Director of the company

8 Appointment of Mr. Ramesh Kumar Narasinghbhan
(DIN: 08257872), as an Independent Director of the
company

9 Appointment of Mr. Arpit Jagdishchandra Kabra (DIN:
03417686), as an Independent Director of the company

10 | Revision in remuneration payable to Mr. Vinit
Dharamshibhai Bediya, Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company

11 | Re-appointment of Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya
(DIN: 07915192) as a Chairman & Managing Director of
the company and approval of remuneraiton

12 | Approval of the ‘Silver Employee Stock Option Scheme

2025’
Signed this ... day of...cemeeseens 2025 Affix Revenue
Signature of shareholder Stamp not less
Signature of Proxy holder(s) (1) than Re.0.15

Signature of Proxy holder(s) (2)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the registered office of the company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement

of the meeting.
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ROUTE MAP OF VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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ANNEXURE TO ITEMS NOS. s TO 9 OF THE NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting |Pursuant to Se:retana

| Standard 2 on General Meetings].

_Name of the Director Mr. Hitendrabhai Hasmukhbhai Patel Mrs. Renuka Maheshward
Appointment as a Non-Executive Director Independent Director
Date of Birth i November 1977 5 May 1974
Nationality Indian Indian

| Date of First Appointment os the Board 28" April 2025 124 june 2025

| Qualifications Bachelor in Mechanical Engineering MBA i Finance and B.A. [HONS]
| Number of shares held in the Company Nil il
Hzmumﬂnn last drawn NA KA

List of the directorships held in other companies®

Windsor Machines Limibed

CIN- L99999MH 1963 PLCO1 2642
Designation- Mrector

APAS Cosmotech Private Limiped
CIN- U20Z23TGEI2024PTC155406

Designation-MMrector

Markon Lifecare Private Limited
CIN- U33200G)2021PTC125235

Designation-Director

Global CNC Private Limited

CIN- U29200G[2021PTC122661

Designation- Drector

MH Soletion Forklift Private Limited
CIN- UT4999WE2017PTCL 18855
Designation- Director

Mumber of Board Meetings attended during the FY
2025-26

I

Not applicable

Chairman, Member in the Committees of the Boards
| of other in which he Is Director

Nil

Relationships between " Directors Director, Mandger
and other Key Managerial Personnel of the com pany

Terms and conditiops of appointment or e
appoiniment along with details of remuneration

Appointed as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of
the Company who liable to retire by rotation. He is entitied to
peceive sitting fees for attending Board and Commitiee
meetings, as approved by the Company, and reimbursement
of expenses incurred for the purpose of attending such
meetings. Other detailed terms and conditions of the
appointment of Mr, Hitendrabhai is described in the Letter of
Appotntment to be placed at the meeting.

Mrs, Renuka entitled to receive sitting fees for attending
Board and Committee mectings, as approved by the
Company, and reimbursement of expenses incurred lor
the purpose of attending such mectings. Other detailed
terms and cond ol-the appointment of Mrs, Renuka
is described in mnk{.rttrrﬁf Appointment to be placed ot
thie meeting, l.l”
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*

and ather Key Managerial Personnel of the company

Name of the Director Mr, Hamesh Kumar Narasinghbhan Mr. Arpit jagdishchandra Kabra
| Appointment a5 3 Independent Director Independent Director
Date of Birth 7 December 1962 25* May 1987
Nationality Indian Indian
Date of First Appointment on the Board Mot applicable Mot applicable
Qualifications Bachelor in Electricals Engineering Chartered Accountant, Bachelor in Commerce
| Number of shares held in the Company _ Kil il T
List of the directorships held in other companies Nil BMW Ventures Limited
CIN- U251 11 BR1994PLC006131
Designation- Independent Director
Number of Board Mestings attended during the FY Mot applicalile Kot applicable
2025-26
Chairman, Member in the Committees of the Boards | Nil Mil
of other compantes in which he is Director
Relationships hetween Directors Director, Manager M ond None

Terms and conditions of appointment or re-
appointment along with details of remuneration

Mr. Ramesh Kumar Is appointed as Non-Executive
Independent Director of the company. He iz enotithed to
recelve sitting fees for attending Baard mnd Committee
meetings, as approved by the Company, and reimbursement
of expenses incurred for the purpose of attending such

meetings. Other detailed terms and conditions of the

appointment of Mr. Ramesh Kumar iy described in the Letter
of Appointment to be placed at the meeting,

Appaintment as Non-Executive Independent Director of
the Company. Mr. Arplt is entitled to receive sitting feo=
for attending Board and Committee meetings, as
approved by the Company, and reimbursement of
expenses incurred for the purpese of attending such
meetings, Other detailed terms and conditions of the
appointment of Mr. Arpit is described in the Letter of
Appointment to be placed at the meeting,
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Name of the Director

Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya

Re-appointment &s a

Chariman and Managing Director

Dt of Birth 2 June, 1992

Nationality Indian

Date of First Appointment on the Board 15" May, 2021
| Qualifications Bachelor in Mechanical Engineering
Number of shares held in the Company Nil

Remuneration last drawn NA

List of the directorships held in other companies® Windsor Machines Limited

CIN- L99999MH1963PLCDT 2642
Designation- Director

Bediya Automation Private Limited
CIN- U2B299Gj2023PTC146621
Designation-Director

Bediya Wires & Cables Private Limited
CIN- U25993G12023PTC146624

| and other Key Managerial Personnel of the company
Terms and conditions of appointment or e
appointment along with details of remuneration

Designation- Director
Bediya Packaging Private Limited
CIN- U17022G)2023PTC146118
Designation-Director

Number of Board Meetings attended during the FY | 5 {Three)

2025-26

Chairman; Member in the Committees of the Boards | 2 [Three]

of companies in which he is Director

Relationships between Directors Dircctor, Manager None

Appointed as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of
the Company wha liable to retire by rotation. He is entitled to
receive sitting fees for attending Board and Committee
meetings, as approved by the Company, and reimbursement
of expenses incurred for the purpose of attending such
mectings. Other detailed terms and conditions of the

Appointment to be placed at the meeting. i

appointment of Mr. Hitendrabhal is described in the L:-Hﬁqﬂl‘f |
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BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Members,

With an immense pleasure, the Board of Directors of your Company “Silver
Consumer Electricals Limited" are delighted to present the 4" Annual Report on
business and operations of the Company for the financial vear ended on 31 March,
2025 together with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended
'.:!I"" March, 2025.

1. OVERVIEW ON OUTSTANDING FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

SN Ueas G 0IeLSTIaels

{In INR in millions except EPS)

Particulars 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 |
_ =, standalone | Consolidated | Standalone = Consolidated
| Revenue from Operation 1586383 15,863.83 | 8,789.27 | B,789.27 |
| Other Income 257.21 25743 147.33 | __147.33 |
. Total Income 16,121.05 16,121.26 | 8,936. Eﬂ 8,936.60
| Lnss Operating and 14,504.60 14,507.86 | 8052.32 | 8,053.62 |

| Admin. Expense -

. Profit before Interest, 1,616.45 1,613.41 B84.28 882.98 |

Depre:iﬂtmn and Tax | ¥ = ol
| Finance Cost 710,39 711.09 | 361.07 361.08 |
' Profit before 906.06 902,32 523.21 521.90

Depreciation and Tax |

Less: Depreciation and 27543 27543 135.71 135.71

amortisation '

‘Less: Exceptional ltems 5.56 2.20 | 2 - |

Profit / (Loss) before 625.08 624.69 387. 386.19

Tax = — =

Less: Tax Expenses

- Current Tax B89.00 89,00 87.00 B7.00

- Deferred Tax T1.19 71.19 16.40 li." 40

Profit / (Loss) After 464.89 464.50 284.10 282.79

Tax, Extra-Ordinary

& Exceptional ltems | ¢ -

Earnings Per Share (EPS): | :

- Basic 1.84 1.83 1.23 1.23

- Diluted 1.84 | 1.83 }33?_ £ 1.23

SILVER COMSUMER ELECTRICALS LINMITED

{Formmry ko ap St Comaumer Beciricos Private Lsremoc]

Reg. BT S | FIOE MO |-t Surydy Mo Je-&1 Vilogs Fompgr (Tomeool, Toliaeg
H-TI50 Ml | pesiRserpuUrneE oo | InfoEeediyacom | W SEErDUMnOR COm | Wi DeCiny 0 oD

Lok, Destrict  Bjkor - 360035, Capoergt. DM



Key Highlights on Financial Performance

The Directors are pleased to report that the Company has generated total
income of Rs. 16,121.05/- millions including other income of Rs. 257.21/-
millions during the year under review as against total income of Rs. 8,936.60/-
millions including other income of Rs. 147.33/-millions of the previous yvear.
The Company has incurred total expenditure of Rs15,490.41/- millions as
against of Rs. 5,549.10/- millions of previous year. The net profit increased to
Rs. 464.89/- millions for the vear as compared to Rs. 284.10/- millions of the

previous year. Accordingly, Earning Per Shares (EPS) was increased to Rs.
1.85/- per shares from Rs. 1.23/- of the previous year.

The Subsidiary Companies are at initial stape and have not started their
operations during period under review. According, subsidiaries of the
company has not generated any revenue,

2. ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-2025 in the
prescribed form MGT-7 be available on the website of the Company and the
web-link of same is www.silverpumps.com.

3. STATUS OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review, pursuant to approval of Members of the
Company obtained in Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 13" December,
2024, the Company has been converted from Private Limited into Public
Limited. Certificate of Incorporation consequent upon conversion to public
company has been issued by Registrar of Companies, Central Processing
Centre on 6™ January, 2025.

4. SHARE CAPITAL

The Company has increased its authorised share capital from 250,00,00,000
{Rupees Fifty Crores Only), divided into 5,00,00,000 (Five Crore) equity shares
of 210 {Rupees Ten) each to ¥T70,00,00,000 (Rupees Seventy Crores Only),
comprising 7,00,00,000 (Seven Crore) equity shares of 210 (Rupees Ten) each.

J—
o CONpS

The Company's paid-up equity share capital increased from t-LF,D;,EH,E_{DL-l’_ A\

(Rupees Forty-Seven Crore Five Lakhs Fighty-Eight Thousand Eight | Hundred

e



Twenty-Four Only) comprising of 4,70,58,824 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to
$54,52,86,000 (Rupees Fifty-Four Crore Fifty-Two Lakhs Eighty-Six Thousand
Only) comprising 5,45,28,600 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each by way of issue,
offer and allotment of equity shares on preferential basis in tranches.

In order to enhance the liquidity of its shares and encourage broader investor
participation, the Company approved a sub-division (stock split) of its equity
shares. Pursuant to this sub-division, each equity share of face value %10
(Rupees Ten) was sub divided into five equity shares of face value 2 (Rupees
Two) each. Following the split, the number of equity shares increased
proportionately, while the overall paid-up share capital of the Company
remained unchanged.

Accordingly, the authorised share capital of the Company at the end of the
period under review is $70,00,00,000 (Rupees Seventy Crore Only), divided into
35,00,00,000 (Thirty-Five Crore) equity shares of 22 (Rupees Two) each and
issued, subscribed, and paid-up capital of the Company is ¥54.32,86,000,
{(Rupees Fifty-Four Crores Fifty-Two Lakhs Fighty-Six Thousand Only) divided
into 27,26,43,000 (Twenty-Seven Crores Twenty-Six Lakhs Forty-Three
Thousand) equity shares of 22 (Rupees Two) each. The Company does not have
any preference share capital.

5. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As on March 31, 2025, the Company has three Directors comprising of two
Executive Directors and one Non-Executive Directors. During the vear under
review, there is following changes in Board of Directors of the company;

1. Mr. Nishad Anand Khanolkar [DIN: 09640618, Nominee Director of the
company, resigned from his office w.e.f. 3™ June, 2024 due to withdrawal
of nomination by the India Inflection Opportunity Trust - India
Inflection Opportunity Fund.

There are following changes to the Board of Director of the Cumpami_ after the
. !

closer of financial year under review: :
S
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1. Mr. Hitendrabhai Hasmukhbhai Patel (DIN: 09176579) has been

appointed as an Additional Director of the company to hold office w.e.f.
' April 28" 2025.

2, Mr. Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediva |[DIN: 03431503] ceased to be a
director w.e.f. 29" April, 2025 due to resignation. Board of Directors
appreciates the valuable support and contribution extended by Mr.
Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediya [DIN: 03451505] during his tenure.

3. Mr. Ramesh Kumar Narasinghbhan [DIN: 08257872] and Mrs. Renuka
Maheshwari [DIN: 06899615] has been appointed by the Board as an
Additional {Independent) Director for the period of five years to hold
office w.e.f, 12* June, 2025, subject 1o approval of Members of the
Company.

The Board recommends to regularize the appointment of Mr. Hitendrabhai
Hasmukhbhai Patel, Mr. Ramesh Kumar Narasinghbhan and Mrs. Renuka
Maheshwari at ensuing Annual General Meeting.

6. BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, twenty meetings of Board of Directors were held. The
dates of the Board Meecting and attendance of each Directors are as follows:

Sr. Date of Meeting Number of Number of Directors
No. Directors eligible  attended the meeting
| to attend meeting
1. | 30.04.2024 4 4
2, | 23.05.2024 4 3
3, (5.06. 2024 i 3
4, 12.06.2024 3 3
3. 29,06, 2024 3 3
B, 29.07.2024 3 3
r 16.08.2024 3 3
8, 04.09,2024 3 3
9. 27.09.2024 3 3
10, 07. 10,2024 3 3
11. 22.10.2024 3 3
12, 18.11.2024 3 i
13. 03.12.2024 3 i
14. 12.12.2024 3 3
15, 17.01.2025 3 3
16. | 20.01.2025 3 3
17, 19.02.2025 3 3




18, 03.03,2025 3 3
19. | 26.03.2025 3 3
20. | 28.03.2025 3 3
Attendance of Directors
Sr. No. | Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
entitled to attend attended
l. Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai 20 19
Bediva
| 2. Mr. Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai 20 20
|+ |Bediya®
3. | Mrs. Vidhi Vinit Bediya 20 20
| 4, Mr. Nishad Anand Khanolkar** 2 2

* Resigned w.ed. 29" April, 2025,
= Resigned w.ef, 5 June, 2024.

7. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)c) of the Companies Act
2013, your directors confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended
31" March, 2025, the applicable accounting standards read with
requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the Act have been followed
and there are no material departures from the same.

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31" March, 2025 and of the profit / loss of the Company
for that period.

¢} The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
ol adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a gnmﬂmﬂﬂn

basis. , r ~ JE
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e} The Company not being a Listed Company, reporting requirement under
section 134 (3Ne) is not applicable to your Company,

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

8. DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR

As per section 134(3) (ca), it is required to give details of Fraud reported by
the Auditor in Financial Statement. There is no such reporting by auditor on
financial statement.

9. A STATEMENT ON DECLRATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of your
Company confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed
under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)b) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations and there has been no change in the circumstances which may
affect their status as an Independent Director. The Independent Directors have
also given declaration of compliance with Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, with respect to their
name appearing in the data bank of Independent Directors maintained by the
Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

It the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors of the Company
possess the requisite expertise and experience {including the proficiency) and
are persons with integrity. Further, they all fulfil the conditions specified
under the Companies Act, Listing Regulations and SECC Regulations and are
independent of the management.

10. POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Eumﬂmls" has
framed policy on appointment and remuneration of directors, kef::;q;armgeﬂql \1
personnel (Policy). Matching the needs of the Company and l‘-ﬂﬁiﬂdﬂg thf! =
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competencies of the Board are the basis for the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee to select a candidate for appointment to the Board.

The policy of the Company on Directors’ appeintmient, including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and
other matters, as required under sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Act, is
governed by the Nomination Policy. The remuneration paid to the directors is in
accordance with the policy of the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for formulating and
reviewing the policy on a periodic basis.

The Policy is available on the website of the Company at www silverpumps.com.

11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES & INVESTMENTS

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities
provided are provided in the Financial Statement (Please refer Note 16 to the
Financial Statement).

12. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

As a part of Company's philosophy of adhering to highest ethical standards,
transparency and accountability and in compliance to provisions of section-
188 of the Companies Act, 2013, all the contracts/ arrangements,/ transactions
entered into by the Company during the financial year under review with
related parties were on an arm's length.

Details of the transactions entered with related parties is given in prescribed
form AOC-2, attached as Annexure-A to this report.




13. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount
to any reserves. For detailed information refer note 21 of notes to accounts of
balance sheet.

14. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the
relevant circumstances has decided that it would be prudent, not to
recommentd any dividend for the year under review. Further, the Board has not
declared any interim dividend for the financial year 2024-25. Further, the
Company has adopted dividend distribution policy by Board at their meeting
held on June 12, 2025,

15. INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

During the financial year under review, there is no amount which is required
to be transferred to the Investors Education and Protection Fund as per the
provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

16. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION AFTER
CLOSER OF FINANCIAL YEAR

During the month of May 2025, Company has issued, offered and allotted
1,02,41,390 Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of face value ¥2/- each for cash at an
issue price of ¥205.05 each amounting to ¥ 209,99,97,033.00/- for cash on
Preferential Basis.

17. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOING

Related details of Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign

. "R ELES
exchanges earnings and outgoing are as under; *"f;f-‘:. —,H““‘
2 ; )f;:
% o Y
{A) Conservation of energy- - /&




The Company continues to accord high priority to energy

conservation across all areas of operations. Key initiatives undertaken
during the year include:

1.

As part of our continued commitment to sustainable operations
and environmental stewardship, the Company has taken
significant steps toward energy conservation during the yvear. A
key initiative was the installation of an in-house solar rooftop
system at our factory premises. This renewable energy source
not only reduces our dependence on conventional power but
also contributes to lowering our carbon footprint. The rooftop
solar installation is expected to generate a substantial portion
of the facility's energy requirements, leading to long-term cosi
savings and enhanced energy efficiency. This initiative aligns
with our goal to promote green energy and support the national
agenda of clean and sustainable development,

Replacement of conventional lighting with LED fixtures across
manufacturing units and offices.

Optimization of production processes and installation of
energy-efficient motors and variable frequency drives in key
squipment.

These efforts have resulted in measurable savings in energy

consumption and a reduced environmental footprint.

Company places a strong emphasis on R&D pursuant to our deep

commitment to innovation. Company has separate advanced research

and development units located within our manufacturing facility in
Rajkot, Gujarat. Each of our R&D units is dedicated to a specific
business vertical. R&D efforts focus on innovation across pruduct
features, manufacturing efficiency, and sust&h‘lﬂhﬂit} tﬁ.'_mﬁﬂt
evolving needs of original equipment manufacturer r’%mﬂs \Ii
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areas of exploration include additive manufacturing, energy-efficient
systems, and precision engineering, with an emphasis on reliability
and reducing environmental impact. By investing in machinery,
advanced simulation technigues, and automation technologies,
Company aim to provide innovative and efficient mechanical
engineering solutions that align with global industry trends.

(B) Technology absorption-

1. The efforts made towards technology absorption:

The Company continuously trying to adopt and use the latest
technologies to improve the productivity and quality of its
products. Company is providing the training to operators of the
plant for smooth running and cost-effective maintenance of the
plants and machineries. The Company also [ocus on giving
guality product and for that gradually investing in procurement
of various instruments. Continuous training and upskilling of
technical teams to keep pace with evolving industry technologies.

2. The benefits derived like product improvements, cost reduction,
product development or import substitution:

Various technigues for automization and control adopted by the
Company helped in to achieve better control over quality and

cosl.

3. In case of imported technology (Imported during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year).

No Technology was Imported for conservation of energy.

4. Expenditures on R & D:

e E.-'L{':
R&D efforts are central to long-term strategic &

o] P -
Company aim to capitalize on emerging technolpgies such

[
-
JE&
S




i artificial intelligence, internet of things, and machine learning,
positioning ourselves for sustained growth and leadership in the
highly competitive mechanical engineering sector.

The Company has incurred expenditure of Rs. 58.80/- Lakhs on
Research and development during the year under review. The
Company continue to invest in research and tools, allocating
budgets for advanced tools, training, and talent acquisition.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

(INK in Lakhs)
Particulars . 2024-25 | 2023-24
Foreign Exchange earning - FOB value 506.01 22217
of export of goods
Foreign Exchange outgo - lmport of | 534.1.5| 463.30
material, capital goods and
Professional Services

18. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is aware of the risks associated with its business. It regularly analyses
and takes corrective actions for managing / mitigating the same. The Company
periodically reviews its process for identifying, minimizing and mitigating risks.
There are no risks which, in the opinion of the Board, threaten the existence of the
Company. A formal enterprise-wide approach to risk management is being adopted
I:!:' the Company and key risks will now be managed within a unitary framework.

The Company recognizes that risk is an integral and unavoidable component of
business and is committed to the managing the risk in proactive and effective

manner. In this regard the Company has adopted Risk Management Mechanism.

19, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY

Silver Consumer Flectricals Limited abides to the provisions of Section laﬂ'ﬁfﬂm

I\.":-'_..-

Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(2) of the Companies (C e Eﬂuai, \
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Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, The objective of the Company’s Corporate Social
Responsibility (‘"CSR') initiatives is to improve the quality of life of communities
through long-term value creation for all stakeholders. Accordingly, the Board of
Directors framed and approved the policy on CSR activity at their meeting held on
24" May, 2022, The Company's CSR policy provides guidelines to conduct CSR
activities of the Company. The salient features of the Policy forms part of the
Annual Report on CSR activities annexed to the Board's Report. The CSR policy is
available on the website of the Company www.silverpumps.com.

The Directors also approved Annual Action plan for CSR in their Meeting held on
6* June, 2024, All the activities were carried out in accordance with such Annual
Action plan.

During the year under review, the Company spent Rs. 58.53/- Lakhs on CSR
activities. The Annual Report on CSR activities, in terms of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, is annexed to this Report
in Annexure B,

20. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Particulars as required under the provision of sub rule 2 of Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules,
2014 in respect of Directors are given in Annexure C.

21. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (if applicable),
the Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own
performance and of individual Directors.

The performance of the Board was evaluated after seeking inputs from all the
directors on the basis of various criteria such as board composition and

= ELE .":ﬂ-

structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning,
decision-making, roles and responsibilities, and governance. A szé;t ;

e o\
exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual [ﬂtﬁ'cmﬁ. 1}'&.)
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including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such
as level of engagement, contribution, independent judgment, safeguarding the
interest of the Company and its stakeholders, and their understanding of the
Company's business and environment.

22, DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Your Company has in place adequate internal control system to commensurate
with the size of its operations to ensure the systematic and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies and procedures, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and early detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation
of reliable financial information.

Your Company has in place adeguate internal control system commensurate with
the size of its operations to ensure the systematic and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies and procedures, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and early detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation
of reliable financial information.

Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to
ensure sound management of your Company’s operations, safe keeping of its
assets, optimal utilization of resources, reliability of its financial information and
compliance. To assess the effectiveness of internal controls, internal auditor is
appointed as requires under the Act to conduct risk-based audits throughout the

year

Your directors are of the view that there are adequate policies and procedures in
place in the Company so as to ensure;

1) the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as nﬂ:ﬁsarw -,

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance w.iﬂi genfral]} :
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accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company: and

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

23. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has adopted best corporate practices and is committed to
conducting its business in accordance with the applicable laws, rules and
regulations. The Company's Corporate Governance practices are driven by effective
and strong Board oversight, timely disclosures, ransparent accounting policies and
high level of Integrity in decision making.

24. DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 8 (5) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNT)
RULES 2014:

rarticulars Disclosure

Financial summary in Highlights  Detalled discussion at beginning of
this Report.

2 | Change in the Nature of business  There is no change in nature of
Business during the year.

3 Sm:mmt:egmmngummlmﬂ:npuﬂmufmeﬂmﬂ,
ﬂ:fﬂnm'dvdthmgardminmlmmpuﬂmt Directors  possess
mmmﬂuﬂmdﬂm and are mﬂquﬂn:.‘umt fmm the
Mm@m Company.
dul:lnglhy&ar
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The names of companies which
have become or ceased to be its
Subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies during the
year

Except as stated below, none of the
companies has become or ceased
to be subsidiary, joint venture or
associate companies during under
review,

Bediya Technocast Private Limited
had ceased to be a Subsidiary
Company w.ef. 28* September,
2024 pursuant to sell and transfer
of entire shares.

Accordingly following Companies
are subsidiary companies of the
Company during the period under
review;

1. Bediva Automation Private
Limited (formerly Bediva Pipes
Private  Limited), 2. BRediyva
Packaging Private Limited, 3.
Bediva Wires & Cables Private
Limited.

As per Section 1293) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act), a
statement containing  salient
features of financial statements of
Subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is
annexed as Annexure - D and
forms part of Board's Report.

The detalls relating 1o deposis The Company has not ccepted
covered under Chapter ?-iﬂ-'ﬂti any deposit during the year.

The details of depaosits which are

notl in compliance with the

requirements of Chapter V of the

Not Applicable.




8 Disclosure about Maintenance of Company maintained Cost
Cost Records Records as prescribed by the
Central Government and as

requires to get audited the said

records, the Company has

appointed M/s. Tadhani & Co. Cost

Accountants [FRN, 0035635, Rajkot

to conduct the audit of the cost

records maintained by the

company for the F.Y, 2024-25 by

the Board of Director at their

1 - Meeting held on 6" June, 2024.
9 Status under [B Code 2016 ‘There 1s no any pending

10 The details of the difference There were no such instances
between the amount of the during the year and thus not
valuation done at the time of one- applicable.
time settlement and the valuation
done while taking a loan from the
Banks or Financial Institutions
along with the reasons thereol.

25. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

Silver Consumer Electricals Limited always ensures to make the workplace
discrimination and harassment free and endeavors to keep a safe, secure,

transparent and friendly working environment for its women employees.

The Company offers equal employment opportunities and is committed to
create a healthy, safe, secure, transparent working environment that enables
employees to work comfortably without fear of prejudice and gender bias, with
azero tolerance towards any kind of sexual harassment or discrimination. The
Company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of
Sexual Harassment at workplace as well as constituted Internal Committee in
line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

No complaints of sexual harassment were received during the year Financial
Year 2024-25. pe :




26. VIGIL MECHANISM

Your Company believes in conducting business affairs in a fair and transparent
manner to foster professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior via
Vigil Mechanism. Company has established a robust Vigll Mechanism in
accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to provide a formal
mechanism to the Directors and emplovees to report their concerns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s
Code of Conduct. The mechanisms provide for adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees and also provide for direct access to the Chairman
of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. It is affirmed that
no personnel of the Company have been denied access to report the suspected
concern. The Vigil mechanism is available on the website of the Company at
www.silverpumps.com.

During the year under review, no complaints has been received from employee
or concerned person in respect of unethical behavior.

27. STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report
does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

28. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Company is falling within the threshold limit specified under section 204
of the Companies Act, 2013 prescribed for Secretarial Audit. The Board has
appointed CS Pivush Jethva [Mem. No. 6377 and COP No. 5452|, Practicing
Company Secretary, Rajkot to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year
2024-25 at their Meeting dated 6" June, 2024.

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith Annexure E to this Report.
The report of Secretarial Auditor is and self-explanatory and does not call for

g,

any further comments/explanations except below;
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Secretarial Auditor's Observation

Management's Explanation

Pursuant to approval of Members of
the Company obtained in Extra
Ordinary General Meeting held on

converted from Private
Limited into Public Limited. The
| Certificate
consequent

has been

of Incorporation

upon conversion 1o
public company has been issued by
Registrar of Companies, Central
Processing Centre on 6" January,
2025, Accordingly, there was a
requirement of appointment of CFO
and Independent after
the
the
company was yet to appoint CFO and
Director
consequently constitute the Audit

Committee as well as Nomination

Director
till
completion of audit period,

conversion,  however,

Independent and

and Remuneration Committee. Please
note, after closer of audit period the
company has appointed CFO and
independent Directors i.e. after

completion of 31" March 2025.

13th December, 2024, the Company |

The Company converted its status
from a Private Limited Company to a
Limited Company pursuant to fresh |
certificate issued by RoC on G
January 2025, the
conversion the
Company needs to appoint a Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) as well as an
within a
reasonable fime. Immediately upon

As part of

requirements,

Independent  Directors

conversion, the Company initiated
the process of identifying suitable
candidates with the necessary
gualifications, expertise, experience, I

and integrity, in line with governance

standards and statutory
requirements. Therefore, the
appointment was pending at 31st

March 20235, as reasonable time was
required to search for appropriate
candidates. The Company has
appointed both a CFO and
Independent Directors.

29. AUDITORS:

< Statutory Auditor

M/s. § K Patodia & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Reg. No.
112723W), Mumbai has been appointed as Statutory Auditor of the
Company, at the 3* Annual General Meeting held on September 30" 2024, for




Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 8™ Annual General Meeting to
be held for the financial year 2028-29,

The Auditors have confirmed that they are eligible to be reappointed as
statutory auditor of the company and their appointment, if made is
within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and they
are not disqualified to be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
company.

< Cost Auditor

M/s. Niketan Govindbhal Tadhani & Co. Cost Accountant [FRN No. 003635),
Rajkot has been appointed to conduct the Audit of Cost Records maintained
for the Financial Year 2024-25.

Further, the Board has re-appointed M/s. Niketan Govindbhai Tadhani & Co.
Cost Accountant [FRN No. 003635], Rajkot as Cost Auditors to conduct the
audit of cost records of the Company for the Financial Year 2025-2026 at
their Meeting held on 12* June, 2025.

< Secretarial Auditor

CS Pivush Jethva, Practicing Company Secretary [Mem. No. 6377 and COPs
No. 5452], Rajkot has been appointed to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the
Financial Year 2024-25.

Further, the Board has re-appointed €S Pivush Jethva, Practicing Company
Secretary [Mem. No. 6377 and COPs No. 5452], Rajkot as Secretarial Auditor
to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2025-
2026 at their Meeting held on 12" June, 2025.

% Internal Auditor

—

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Hu@l@;ﬂ{ .

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed l@ ._K AR ?

(8




M A & Co. LLP [FRN: 127544W/W100376], Chartered Accountants as an
Internal Auditor.

Further, the Board has re-appointed M/s. K A R M A & Co. LLP [FRN:
127544W/W100376], Chartered Accountants, Rajkot to act as an Internal
Auditors for the Financial Year 2025-2026 at their Meeting held on 12* June,
2025.

30. OTHER STATUTORY DISCLOSURE

L]

A. COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India from time to time and that such systems are
adeguate and operating effectively. The Company has complied with
prescribed Secretarial Standard.

B. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

There was no revision of financial statements during the financial vear under
review,

C. TRANSEER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

There is no amount required to transfer to Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF), therefore no requirement of any reporting in the matter.

D. PARTICULARS OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS,
SWEAT EQUITY & ESOS

No Equity shares with Differential rights, sweat equities or share under
emplovee stock option scheme were issued during the year.

E. PARTICULARS OF PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES :E?// 2



The Company has not purchased its own securities during the vear under
purview,

F. PARTICULARS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 12" June, 2025 constituted
audit committee. The Audit Committee comprises of three members. Mrs.
Renuka Maheshward, Independent Director is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The members possess adequate knowledge of accounts, audit,
finance, etc. The composition of the Audit Committee meets the
requirements of Section 177 of the Act and Regulation 18 of the SEBI LODR
Regulations. The Composition of Committee and terms of reference is
available on the website of the Company www.silverpumps.com.

. G. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COMMISSION BY DIRECTOR

During the financial year under review, the Company has not paid any
commission to its directors, including non-executive. The remuneration paid
is strictly in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
as approved by the Board. The Company continues to comply with its
Remuneration Policy and all applicable regulatory requirements in this
regard.

H. DISCLOSURE ABOUT DISQUALIFICATION AS PER SECTION 164 (2) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

None of the Directors of the company are disqualified under Section 164 (2)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & APPRECIATION

We thank our customers, vendors, dealers, investors, business associates and
bankers for their continued support during the year, We place on remﬁd _our
appreciation of the contribution made by employees at all levels. Our re@l:hcg o
%.




meet challenges was made possible by their hard work, solidarity, co-operation and
support.

We thank the Government of India, the State Governments and the Governments in
the countries where we have operations and other regulatory authorities and

government agencies for their support and look forward to their continued support
in the future.

By order of Board of Directors,
FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS
Date: 01/08/2025 — Wy
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Place: Haripar (Tarvada) /3% ) ra!«#}}
&) '$/ VINIT DHARAMSHIBHAI BEDIYA

g3 " CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
== [DIN: 07915192)




¢ SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
CIN: U45537GJ2021PLCT1 22633

ANNEXURE-A
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8Z2) of the
Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis

Sr. Particulars Information
No.
A Nameis) of the related party and nature of Not Applicable
| relationship g
B Nature of contracts/  arrangements/ Not Applicable
fransactions
C Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ Not Applicable
| transactions I
D Salient terms of the contracts or Not Applicable
arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any
E Justification for entering into such contracts Not Applicable
or arrangements or transactions
F Datels) of approval by the Board Not Applicable
G Amount paid as advances, il any: ' Not Applicable
H Date on which the special resolution was Not Applicable
passed in general meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited)
CIN: U44539GJ2021PLC122433

2. Details of contracts or arrangemenl or transactions at arm's length basis

g iﬁmuunt in INRs Lakhs)
SN | Name(s) of the | Nature of Nature of | Duration of Date{s)of  Amo
related party | relationshi | contracts/ the 'lermsnf approval | unt
p arrangemen | contracts / the by the | paid
s/ arrangeme | contracts or | Board. if as
transactions nis/ arrangemen Any adva
transaction s or nces
5 transaction , i
s including any:
the value, if |
any
1 kKunvarjibhai Relative of | Purchase of | Single 40.85 17.01.2025 -
Mohanbhai Director nomn- Transaction
| Bediya | agricultural
o land
2 Vinit Managing Purchase of | Single 357.80 17.01.2025 -
Dharamshibhai | Director nan- Transaction
Bediya |I agricultural | .
3 land Single 416.10 17.01.2025
‘ Transaction
4 Dharamshibhai | Director Purchase of | Single 1,233.38 22.10.2025
Mohanbhai non- Transaction
Bediva agricultural
5 land Single 747.96 19.02.2025
Transaction
b Single 122.55 17.01.2025
Transaction
7 Bediya Subsidiary | Sale of Fixed | Single G41.06 27.09.2025 -
Technocast Company | Assels Transaction
Private Limited* |
B Silver Foundary | LLP in | Sales of | Continuous 1.31 06.06.2024 | -
LLP which Goods contract
relative  of
Director is
Designated
g Partner
5 | Speevo LLP in | Sales of | Continuous 12.33 06.06.2024 | -
Industries LLP which Goods contract
. relative of .
10 Director is | Purchase of | Continuous 115.33 06.06.2024
Designated | Goods contract 1
Partner




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]

CIN: U44539GJ2021PLC1 22633

e —

11 | Speevo LLP in | Capital Continuous 1800.00 19.02.2025
Industries LLP which Advance contract
relative  of | given
Director is
Designated .
Partner |
12 | Bediva | LLP in | Sales of | Continuous | 1643 06.06.2024
Technocast | which sScrap contract
LLP** Director is
13 | Designated | Purchase of | Continuous 293.12 06.06.2024
| Partner Goods contract
* Sale of | Continuous 895.31 06.06.2024
Goods contract
14 | Bediva Subsidiary | Sale of Scrap | Continuous 50.93 06.06.2024
Technocast Company contract
Private Limited®
5 | Windsor Relative of | Sale of 0.41 - -
Machines KMP is | Goods |
having
Significant |
Influence

*Rediva Technocast Private Limited had ceased to be a Subsidiary Company w.e.f. 28*
September, 2024 pursuant to sell and transfer of entire shares.

** Bediva Technocast Private Limited is converted into Bediyva Technocast LLP w.e.f.
January 21, 2025,

By order of Board of Directors,

FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

Date: 01 /08,2025 I'. [
Place: Haripar (Tarvada) r \ .

A

VINIT DHARAMSHIEHAI BEDIY A

HAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

[DIN:07915192]




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited)
CIN: U46539GJ2021PLC 122633

To :
The Members,

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
Rajkaot.

Sub: Justification for transaction entered with related party

1. For Sales & Purchase of Goods:

Company has entered inte transactions of sales and purchase of goods including scrap
with related parties. Considering the nature of the business of your company and the
relevance of the transactions in the business, the same shall be without interruptions
and In line of generation of revenue and business of all entities to cater 1o their
business requirements.

The transaction entered with the related are at arm’s Length and in ordinary course of
business. There is no specified contract entered between related parties and reporting
enterprise, it's ongoing (day to day business in ordinary course). The transactions
entered are not  material. Howewver, the disclosure of particulars of
contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to
in Sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act- 2013, Including certain arm’s
length transaction under third proviso thereto are mentioned in AQC-2,

2. For purchase of non-agricultural land:

Company has entered into transactions of purchase of non-agricultural land from
Directors and their relatives. The registered office and factory of the Company has
been existing on the said land which was previously owned by the Company. Further
considering the future expansion and projects, company has acquired the land sharing
direct boundaries with existing manufacturing facilities which provides several Key
advantages including operation efficiency, expansion potential and strategic
positioning. The transaction has been carried out at arm's length and in the bes
interest of the Company.

3. For Sales of Fixed Asseis:

Company has entered into transaction of sale of fixed assets to its subsidiary Bediya
Technocast Private Limited. The Company has undertaken a strategic decision to
execute a new project through the said company. As a part of this business
restructuring and project implementation plan, it has been decided to transfer certain
fixed assets relevant to the project, The transaction has been carried out at arm's
length.

4. For Capital Advances Given:

The Company has given capital advances to Speevo Industries LLP for the purpose of
acquiring capita assets or services necessary for its business operations and future
expansion. The terms and conditions of this transaction are at arm's length: Triviém the
nature of the advance and the expected return on investment, the transa } Pﬁmﬁ\
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]

CiN: U446539GJ2021PLC122633

the Company’s operational and strategic goals while maintaining compliance with

relevant regulations.

Date: 01,/08,/2025
Place: Haripar {Tarvada)

By order of Board of Directors,
FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
|
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
CIN; U46539GJ2021PLC 122633

ANNEXURE- B
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25
[As prescribed under Section-135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 fincluding any statutory
maodificationis) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) as amended from
time [o time].

1. A Brief outline of the Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

2 [Introduction

Silver Consumer Electricals Limited is a manufacturer of electrical consumer durables
including, pumps and motors, solar pumps and controllers, fans, agricultural
equipment, appliances, lighting, other consumer electrical products and agricultural
equipment, delivering superior and sustainable value to all our customers, business
pariners, shareholders, employees, workers and host community.

Cr CSR initiatives focus on universal development of host communities, and create
Social, Environmental and Economic value to the all classes of society.

Company requires to formulate a CSR Policy which encompasses its philosophy and
guides its sustained efforts for undertaking and supporting soclally useful programs
for the welfare & sustainable development of the society. The Company's CSR Policy
has been prepared in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
{referred to as the Act in this policy) on CSR and in accordance with the CSR Rules
{hereby referred to as the Rules) notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, in 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force) as amended from time to time.

% (SR Object

The Company firmly believes that CSR is primarily, the responsibility of the Company

in relation to the impact of its decisions and activities on the society and also the
environment, through a transparent and ethical behaviour which is: ﬂf:r' o
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Cansumer Electricals Private Limited]
CIN: U44539GJ2021PLC122433

consistent with sustainable development and welfare of society,
takes into account the expectations of stakeholders,

15 in compliance with applicable laws, and

is uniformly integrated and practised throughout the Company.

ol 5

< Policy Review

The Policy has been framed based on the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder.
In case of any subsequent changes in the provisions of the Act or any cther
regulations which makes any of the provision in the Policy inconsistent with the Act
or regulations, then the provisions of the Act or regulations would prevail over the
Policy and the provisions in the Policy would be modified in due course to make It
consistent with law. This Policy shall be reviewed by the Board of Directors as and
when any changes are to be incorporated in the Policy due to change in regulations
or as deemed appropriate by Board.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee

In accordance with provisions of Section 135(%) of the Companies Act, 2013, where
the amount to be spent by a company under CSR exceed [ifty lakh rupees, the
Company shall constitute CSR committee. The Board of Directors of the company had
at their meeting held on June 06, 2024, constituted a CSR Committee, Further, the
Board of Directors of the company had at their meeting held on June 12, 2025, re-
constituted a CSR Committee. As part of this re-constitution, Mr. Hitendrabhai
Hasmukhbhai Patel has been appointed as Chairman of the Committee, Moreover, Mr.
Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediyva had step down as member of Committee due to
his resignation from the Directorship of the company and, in his place, Mrs. Renuka
Maheshwari has been appointed as Member of the Committee. Composition of the
C8R Committee is as follows:

-
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3.

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
CIN: U456539GJ2021PLC 122633

SN | Name of Director Designation | No. of | No. of
Meeting of | Meeting of
CSR CSR

| Commitiee Committee
held during | anended

the year during the

vear
1 |Hitendrabhai  Hasmukhbhai | Chairman | N.A. N.A.
Patel’
2 Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva® Chairman 2 2
Vidhi Vinit Bediya Member | 2 2 |
4 | Dharamshibhai  Mohanbhai | Member 2 N 5 S
Bediya’ | |
3 Renuka Maheshwari' | Member MN.A. N.A.

" Become Chairman,/Member of committee pursuant to re-constitution by Board at
their Meeting held on 12* June, 2025,

 Ceased 1o be Chairman of Committee pursuant to re-constitution by Board at their
Meeting held on 12* June, 2025.

' Ceased to be member of Committee pursuant to his resignation w.ef. 29" April,
2025.

The web-link where CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board are
disclosed on the website of the Company:

1. CSR Policy: hitps://www silverpumps.com/investor-corner,
2. CSR Projects/Annual Action Plan: https://www.siiverpumps.com/investor-
corner;

. Provide the executive summary along with web-link{s) of Impact Assessment of

CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not
Applicable

e, o
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
CIN: U46539GJ2021PLC 122433

al Average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs.
2686.53/- Lakh

b} Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of
section 135: Rs, 53.73/- Lakhs

) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: Nil

d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial vear, if any: Nil

e} Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(cHd)}: Rs. 53,73/ Lakhs

a. Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongeing Project and other than Ongoing
Projectk Rs. 58.53 /-Lakhs

b. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

c. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

d. Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+{b}+(c)]: Rs. 58,53 /-Lakhs
€. CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year;
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
CIN: U48539GJ2021PLC122633

9. Specify the reasonis), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the
average net profit as per subsection (5) of section 135: N.A

By order of Board of Directors,
FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
Date: 01/08/2025

Place: Haripar (Tarvada) . ( Wk
5 A
;"éﬁajl.' L h *:
&1 e VINIT D. BEDIYA
‘f;; .@':-T' CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
- )

[DIN:07915192]




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
CIN: U46539GJ2021PLC 122633

ANNEXURE-C

Particulars of Directors
(Pursuant to the provision of sub rule 2 of Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014)

1. Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva

“Particulars Details
Name | Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva
" Designation | Managing Director
| DIN | 07915192
| Age 133 Years
" Qualifications ' He holds a Bachelor's Degree in Engineering from Birla

| Institute of Technology & Science.

| Experience (including expertise in
| specific functional

| area) / Brief Resume

l Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva is a dynamic leader,
| visionary, and strategic thinker who believes in
 delivering excellence. He is the driving and inspiring
force, who is striving hard to transform the company
to be a leading global brand.

He is having more than 6 years of experience in overall

 management of the Company. He is looking into
overall management with focus on operations,
financlal management, business development and
| marketing.

Nature of Appointment, whether
contractual or otherwise

T e i m s ——

He is appointed as a Managing Director w.ef. 1" July,
2021 for the period of five vears, Further, he is elected
as a Chairman of the Board w.e.[. 6" March, 2023,

Remuneration received

RS. 186.11/- Lakhs

The last employment held before
joining the Company

Not Applicable

Date of commencement of /first
appointment on the Board

Since Incorporation L.e. 15" May, 2021

Percentage of Equity Shares held as
on March 31, 2025, within the
meaning of Clause (iii) of sub-rule {2)
of 5 of-the Companies (Appoiniment
and Remuneration of Management
personnel) Rules, 2014

S0.83 ¥




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

[Formerly known as a Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited]
CIN: U44539G12021PLC 122433

Relationship with other Directors /
key Managerial Personnel

1. Son of Mr. Dharamshibhai M. Bediya. Director of
the Company

Hushand of Mrs. Vidhi V. Bediva, Director of the
Company

2. Mr. Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediya

Particulars Details

Name Mr. Dharamshibhal Mohanbhai Bediya
Designation | Director

DIN | 33431505

Age G3 Years

Crualifications | IT1

Experience (including expertise in ' Mr. Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediya laid the
specific functional foundation of erstwhile Silver Engineering Company, a

area) / Brief Resume

Partnership Firm which has been converted into Silver
Consumer Electricals Private Limited. Manufacturing
and value engineering have been his forte. He is
having experience of more than 42 years in the field in
which Company operates.

Nature of Appointment, whether
contractual or otherwise

ot S L T 1 e R L T

He is Director of the Company since Incorporation Le,
15 May, 2021.

Remuneration received

RS. 124.07/- Lakhs

The last employment held before
joining the Company

Not Applicable

Date of commencement of /first
appointment on the Board

Since Incorporation i.e. 15" May, 2021

Percentage of Equity Shares held as
on March 31, 2025, within the
meaning of Clause {iii) of sub-rule (2)
of 5 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Management
personnel) Rules, 2014

9.35%

Relationship with other Directors /
Key Managerial Personnel

1. Father of Mr. Vinit D. Bediva, Managing Director
2. Father-in-law of Mr. Vidhi V. Bediya, Director

Other Detalls Ceased to be a director pursuant to resignation
effective from 29" April, 2025.
By order of Board of Directors,
__FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
Date: 01/08/2025 R ELE \
Place: Haripar (Tarvada) (S 0 (’ Vo
& )i A
\% /&) VINIT D, BEDIYA

' CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
[DIN:07915192]




Form AOC-1

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014]

ANNEXURE-D

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
Subsidiary Companies, Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

PART-A: SUBSIDIARIES

Name of Subsidiary Bediya Packaging | Bediya Automation | Bediya Wires &
Private Limited Private Limited Cables Private

(Formerly known as Limited
Bediya Pipes Private
Limited)

Date of acquisition/

incorporation of 08/11/2023 02/12/2023 02/12/2023

subsidiary .

Reporting period 01/04/2024 to 01/04/2024 to 01/04/2024 to

31/03/2025 31/03/2025 31/03/2025

Reporting Currency INR INR INR

Share Capital (Rs.) 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000

Reserves & Surplus (2,50,980) (11,09,886) -3,41,404

(Rs.) .

Total Liabilities (Rs.) 2,70,887 55,25,25,480 1,12,17,410

Total Assets (Rs.) 1,19,907 55,15,15,594 1,09,76,006

Investments made 0.00 0.00 0.00

(other than in

subsidiaries) (Rs.)

Turnover (Rs.) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Profit/ (Loss) before (1,40,379) (10,80,944) (1,49,054)

Tax (Rs.)

Provision for Tax (Rs.) | 0.00 0.00 0.00

Profit/ (Loss) after (1,40,379) (10,80,944) (1,49,054)

Tax (Rs.)

Proposed Dividend - - --

Rs.)

9% of shareholding 100 % 100 % 100 %

o YT
i o




The Compamy has no Associate Company or Joint
Venrure as on 41 March, 20045

AL O R L L [ L m— I U L N T

T S o g e Py
Venpture was associated or acquired

Shares of Associate or Joint Yentures
held by the company on the vear end

Description of how there is significant
influence

Reason why the associate/Joint
veniure Is not consolidated.

Net worth attributable 1o sharcholding

as per latest audited Balance Sheet

PTE T T N T I  EE Rl ST

_le'il or Loss Tor ']“3,!!?“}'_.

s = e e E—— ——

Considered in consolidation

T e —

NOT APPLICARBLE

As per my Report of even dare
For, § k Patodia & Associates LLP,
Chartered Acoountants

FRM: 112723W S WIHHKEG

‘l!\ll*.%

(8 o )

i f w5+
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R

Membership Mo 146268

Plates Aupust U1, 20825

Mace: Rajkot

hira) Lalpuria

Pariner

—

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED

Vinit D, Hediya
SManaging Director
DINOTOL 5192

Ry &, Dhdvwanda
Chief Financial OFfficer
Al BFRDOT O

k!
l._\llql :

Vidhi Vinit Bedivi
IXrector
DM 5 3075

'.ﬁ i 4||_
Ashwin M, Chavda

Company Secretary
PAN: BRPPCZ72UB




S (S PIYUSH JETHVA

(Practising Company Secretary)

806~ The Imperia, Opp: Shashiri Maidan, Above Federal Bank, Limda Chowk, Rajkot 360001 (Gujarat) India

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2025

Form No. MR-3
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Ta,

Board of Directors,

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38 43 to 4711,

Plot No. 1,3.5 & 6, Village Haripar (Tarvada),
Tal.. Lodhika, Dist.: Rajkot, Gujarat,

Imdia, 360035

| have conducted the Secrelarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
(U46638GJ2021PLC122633) (herainafter called the Company) Secretaral Audit was
conducted in @ manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts fstatutory compliances and expressing my opinion therson

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report thal in my opinion, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2025 (‘Audit Period’}, the Company has, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter

| have examinad the books, papars, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according 1o the
provisions of

L The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder,

I The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made
thereundar, NOT APPLICABLE

. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Reguiations and Bye-laws framed thereunder.

" Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) & the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act): -

The Company Is an unlisted company. Accordingly, the Regulation and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI
Act”) = not applicable to company.

1|Page



(S PIYUSH JETHVA

(Practising Company Secretary)

BOB- The Imperia, Opp: Shashtri Maidan, Above Federal Bank, Limda Chowk, Rajkot 360001 {Gujarat) India

4% As confirmed and identified by the company. the following laws as specifically applicable
to the Company.

a Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to Labour and employees
appointed by the Company either on its payroll or on contractual basis as related
to wages, provident fund, ESIC, compensation etc.

Basad on the representation made by the Company and its officers, during the period under
review the Company has proper system and process in place for compliance under provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indsrect Tax
laws and various law related to labor and employee of the company has not been reviewed in
thig Audit, since the same has been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and ather
designated professionals.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
1) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, elc, except below mentioned point which is information
aboul our obsarvation.

s Pursuani to approval of Members of the Company obtained in Extra Ordinary General
Maeting held on 13th December, 2024, the Company has been converted from Private
Limited into Public Limited. The Certificate of incorporation consequent updan conversion
to public company has been issued by Registrar of Companies, Ceniral Processing
Centre on Bth January, 2025 Accordingly, there was a requirement of appointment of
CFO and Independent Directors after conversion, however, till the completion of audit
period, the company was yet to appoint CFO and Independent Direclors and
consequently constitute the Audit Committee as well as Nomination and Remunaration
Committee. Please note_ after closer of audit period the company has appainted CFO as
well as independent Directors |.e, after compietion of 31% March 2025

| furthar report that

» The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Exscutive Directors. Non-Executive Directors and Independent Direclors as en
date of this report, however as on 31* March 2025, the independent director is
yel to appoint as informed in above observation. Further The chang_u in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place dunng the period under
review were camied out in compliance with the provisions of the Act

yBH
@:‘iﬁ‘f‘-
TS 51T V)
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(S PIYUSH JETHVA

(Practising Company Secretary)

BOG- The Imperia, Opp: Shashiri Maidan, Above Federal Bank, Limda Chowk, Rajkot 360001 (Gujarat) India

¥ Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance or lessar
days as sgreed by all directors pursuant to clause no. 13.7 of Secrelanal
Standard 1 ("SS5 17), circulated separately or placed at the Mestings of the Board
and the Committees, afler due compliance with the 55 1 and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda lems
befora the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting

- Minutes of the meeting Is duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, Decision of
Board is unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

This report is to be read with letter dated July 7, 2025 which Is annexed as ‘Annexure-A" and
forms an integral pan of this report

e
5 il o TR CS PIYUSH JETHVA
ol s o) Practising Company Secretary

A FCS 6377, CP NO. 5452
s UDIN: FOOB377G000725436

Pear Review Certificate No.; 133372021

S i

Date: 0TIOTI2025
Place: Rajkot

3|;|"E"'



PIYUSH JETHVA

(Practising Company Secretary)

B06- The Imperia, Opp: Shashtri Maidan, Above Federal Bank, Limda Chowk, Rajkot 360001 (Gujarat) India

To,

ANNEXURE A

Board of Directors,

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
Revenue Survey No. 38, 37, 38 . 43to 4711

Piot No. 1.3.5 & 6, Village Haripar (Tarvada),
Lodhika, Rajket, Lodhika, Gujarat,

India, 360035

Saecretarial Audit Report dated July 7™, 2025 is to be read along with this letter

1.

The Company's Management s responsible for preparation and maintenance of
Secretarial Records and for devising proper systems to ensure comphance with
the provision of applicable laws and regulations. Our responsibility 1s to express
an opinion on the secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the
Company with respect to secretarial compliances by inspecting the records,
documents return etc. on random, basis.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate o
obtain reasonable assurance aboul the comeciness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on fest basis and in random
manner fo ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis
for our opinkon

\We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of secretarial record,
financial records and Books of Accounts of the company

As it is not possible to verify all the information for certification, we rely on
certificate issued by other professional and management of the Company
Further where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation
about the compliance of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events
eic.

" The Secretarial Audit report Is neither an assurance as to the fulure viabdlity of

the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the managemeant
has conducted the affairs of the company

Date: 07/07/2025 ' - i — __a

Place: Rajkot

Sy CS PIYUSH JETHVA
44 Practising Company Secretary
FCS 6377, CP NO. 5452

UDIN: FODB3TTGO00T25436

Peer Roview Certificate No.: 1333/2021

d|Page



S K Parodia & Associates LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT ALDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Silver Consumer Electricals Limited,

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
Crpindon

We have audited the Standaione Financial Staterments of Silver Consumer Electricals Limited ('the
Company'), which comprise the standalone Balance Sheet s &l March 31, 2025, the standalone
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the standalone Stalement of
Changes in Equity and the standzlone Staternent of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes 1o
the financial statements, including a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatary
information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Standatone Financial Statements’),

In our opénion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Siatements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013,
("the Acl’) in the manner so required and give & true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
accounting Standards (“ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the Act. read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016, as amended, and other accounting principles genarally
accepied in India, of the siate of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, fis profit and other
comprehendive income, changes in equity and is cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Ast, Our responsibiiies under those SAs are further described in the Audiior's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by tha Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to owr audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thera-
under, and we have fulfilled cur othar ethical responsibilifies in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We belleve that the audi svidence we have obtainad is sufficient and appropriate
to provida & basis for ouwr opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Information Other Than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does nat
include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's report theneon.

Our oginion on the Standalone Financial Statemeants does nol cover the other information and we do
nol express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is 1o read the
oiner information and, in doing S0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially missiated, If, based on ihe work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Managemant and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalocne
Financial Statemants

The Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134{5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Staternents that
give & true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash
fiows of the Company In accordance with the accounting prnciples generally accepted in india,
inciuding the Indian Accounting Stendards (ind-AS) specifisd under seclion 133 of the Act. This
respongibility also includes maintenance of adeguale accounting records In accordance with the
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provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selsction and application of appropriate accounting policles; making
judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were cperating effactively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevamn to the preparation and presentation of
the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financlal Statements, the Management and Board of Direciors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s abiity to continie as a going concemn, disclosing, as
applicable, matiers related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends 1o liquidate the Company or 1o cease operations. or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Beard of Directors s also respoansible for everseeing the Company’s financial reporting process
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statemants

Our objectives are to obtain reasenable sssurance about whether the fnancial siatements as & whoie
are free from material misstalament, whether due to fraud o error, and 1o issue an auditer's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a3 material misstatement when Il exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considersd material i, individually or in the
agoregate. thay could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial stetements.

As part of Bn audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or emor, design and perfarm audit procadures respongive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinkon. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting frem efror,

83 fraud may involve colluskon, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal contraol,

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in onder to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the clrcumstances, Under section 143(3)() of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial contrals with
refarence to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals,

= Ewvaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and retated disclosures made by the management and the Board of Direclors.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the gaing concemn basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertinty exists related to events
or conditions thal may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to confinue as a geing concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financlal statements or, if such disciosures are inadequate, to
miodify our opinion. Owr conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up {o the date of our
auditar's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company o cease o confinee
A% 8 going concam,

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements.
including the disclosures, and whather the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and svents in a manner that achigves fair presentation
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
ihe Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit wark and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii} to avaluate the effect of any Identified misstatemants in the Standalone Firancial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies n
internal control that we identify during our audit

Wa also provide those charged with govermance with a statemant that we have complied wiath relevan
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Staterments for the year ended Mareh
31, 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matiers in our auditors’ report
unless law or reguiation precludes public disclosure about the matter or whan, in extremely rare
circumstances, we delerming that 8 matter should not be communicated in our repart because the
adverse consequences of doing $o would reasonably be expected 1o cutweigh the public Inferest
benafits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) lssued by the Central
Government in terms of section 143 {11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A" a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder, io the axtent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obiained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowiedge and balief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company so
far 25 it appears from our examinaton of those books:

¢} The Standalone Balance Sheel, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other
Comprehenaive Income), the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows and the Siandatone
Statement of Changes in Equily dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
Accounts,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

€] On the basis of the written represeniations recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Direclors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March
31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 1684(2) of the Act,

) With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls with reference to fnancial
statements of the Gompany and the cperating effectiveness of such conbrols, refer o our
separate Report In “Annexura B,

gl With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auwditor's Repart in accordance with the
requirements of saction 197(16) of the Acl as amended: In our opinkon and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remumeration paid by the
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Company 1o its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule

W

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in cur apinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending liigations on its financial position in s
Standalone Financial Statements — Refer Note 52 on Contingent Liabiliies to the Standalone
Financial Siatemants

The Company did not have any long-lerm confracis Including derivative contracts for which
there wera any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2025,

There were no amounts required 1o be transfermed, fo the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company

wmmmmmmmmmﬂ.mmmﬂ!mmmmmmnuh.nu:
have been advanced or lcanad or invested (either from borrewed funds or share premium
oF any other sources of kind of funds) by the Campany to or in any other persans or entities,
incluging foreign entities (“Intermediaries”). with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermaediary shall, whather, directly or indirectly bend or invest
in piher persons of entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behall of tha
company ("Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behaif
of the Litmate Beneficiaries;

(B) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and bellef, no funds
have been recaived by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that
the Comparry shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
In any manner whatsoever ("Ulfimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Panty or
provide any guaraniee, security of the ke from or on behalf of the Uimate Beneficiaries;
and

(C) Based on such audit procedures a3 considered reassonable and approprste in the
cincumstances, nothing has come 1o our notice that has caused us to belisve that the
represeéntations under sub-clause (A) and (B) above contain any material misstatement

The company has nat propased or declared any dividand during thi year.
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wi.  Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has @ feature of recording of audi trai
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for &il relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit. we did not come across
any instance of audit frail feature being tampered with. Addifionally, the audit trail has been
presarved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention for the
previous financial year.

For 8 K Patodia & Assoclates LLP
Charered Accountants
Flrm Reglstration Mumbar: 1127230 W100862

i

Dhiraj Lalpuria

Pariner

Membership Number: 146268
LIDIM: 25146268BMIXXZ26TE

Place: Mumbai
Date: Ausgust 01, 2025
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(a)

{b)

(e}
id)

(@)

(B)

(a)

(o)
()

(d}
(e}

(A}  The company has maintained proper records showing full particuars, including quantitative details
end sifuation of propery, plant and eguipment,

(B}  The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

All property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management annually, which in our
opinkon is ressonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its sssets. Mo materal
discrapancies were noticed on such verification

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company Is the lesses
and the lease agreemants are duly executed in favor of the lesses) are held In the name of the company

The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets during the year
ended March 31, 2025

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at March 31,
2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {as amended
in 2016) and the rules made thereunder,

The physical verification of inventory - has been conducied st reasonable intervais by the management
during the year. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriaie having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its operations. In respect of inventory lying with third parties at the year-end,
written confirmations have been obtained. Mo discrepancies of 10% or mera in aggregate of each class of
inventonies were noticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared with the books of
accounis,

The company has been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees in agoregate from
banksffinancial institutions on the basis of the security of the current assets of the company durimg the
year. The quarterly returnsistatements fled by the company with such banks/ financial institutions are in
agreement with the books of accounts of the eompany.

The Company has not given guarantee or securty lo any other entity. The details of the loans or advances
in the nature of loans given by the company are as balow

(% in million)

i - i' o T e mmﬁ.h
ik 4 o iPdlsdum, i nature of loans
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year
= Subskdianes 64027 =
- __Others 19.43 -
Balance outstanding as at balance shest date in respect
of above casea
= Subsidiares 194,97
= Dthers 28.38 -

The investments made and the berms and conditiona of grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
icans ang, in our opinian, prima-facie, not prejudicial to the company's interest.

In respect of loans given by the Company 1o its subsidiasies, there s no stipulated schedule for the
repayment of principal or the payment of interest. Additionally, loans granted to certain employees also
lack any defined terms for repayment of principal or interest Therefore, we are unable to comment on the
regularity of such repayments or interest payments.

There is no amount overdue for more than ninety days in respect of the aforesaid loans.

There is no loan given falkng due during the year, which has been renewad or extendad or fresh laans
granted 1o settle the over dues of existing loans given o same party
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{fi The company has granted loans and advances in the nature of loans elther repayable on demand or
without specifying any lerms or period of repayment to certain parties, the datails of which are as follows.

;E im million

Parties

§y—

e

wmnmuﬂmwmm nﬂuunt |

Ioang that are repayable on demand or agreement 2
does not specify any terms or penod of repayment il ecd

Pementage of such loana/ advances n nature of
At eResPariitg 87 08% 57 05%

The company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 188 of the Companias Act, 2013 in respect
of lzans granted, invesiments made and guarantee or securities provided as applicable.

The company has compliad with tha provisions of sectiong 73 o 76 or any other relevan! provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Companies {Acceptance of deposits) Rules 2014, a5 amended,

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government of India under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the
company pursgant o the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section{1) of section 148 the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records
have been made and maintained, We have nof, however, made a detalled sxamination of the records with a
view to determine whether they are sccurate or complets,

{a) According to the information and explanations given io us and on the basis of cur examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company ks generally regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues including provigent fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and services tax,
duty of customs, cess and other matenal statutory dues, as applicablde, with the appropriate authorties
excopt some cases of delay in customs duty.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Gervica Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duly, Cess and other materal

statutory dues in arrears &8s af March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date ihey
became payabia.

{b) There are no dues in respect of the statutory dues refemred In foregoing paragraph (vil){a) which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute except the following:

(% in million
T R o
| Periodtawhich | Fomum where
e byl { pute is
" | ineamounteises |  Sepue

FY 2017-18, FY'

2016-20, FY 2020-
21, Fy 2021-22, Fy | S57 Appeliate

2023-24, FY 2024- | Trunal
28,
Assistan
Ciommisssones of
Income Tax TOS Short Income tax —
Act 1961 Deduction e FY. S0 Centraized

Siamp Duty | Deficient
Act T0.28

Stamnp Duty
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not surendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1981 as income during the
year.

{a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender during the year.

{b) The Company has not besn declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or gowsrnmint or
any govemment authority,

{c} According to the information and axpianations given o us, the Company has applied ferm loans taken
during the year for the purpose for which they were obtained,

(d} According to the information and explanations given 1o us and the procedures performed by us, and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that ne funds raised on shor-
term basis have been used for long-term purpases by the company,

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or persan
an account of or 1o meel the obigations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

{ff According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures perormed By us, we report that
the company has not ralsed lcans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidianes, jcint
ventures of associate companies,

{#) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x){a} of the Order is not applicable,

(b} The Company has made preferential alliotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
(fully, pantially or optionally convertible) during the year and the requirements of Section 42 and Section
62 of the Companies Act. 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have been used for the
purposes for which the funds were raised.

(8) Based on examsnation of the books and records of the Company and accarding to the information and
explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outiined in Standards on Auditing, we
report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course
of the audit.

(b} Mqrnpnﬂm:uh-uwmﬁz}ﬂm113nfﬂuﬂmpunlﬂﬁ:t!ﬂﬁhmhaenﬂhﬂb‘rtm:udﬂnm
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Gevernmant.

(e} Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not received any whistie
blower complaints during the year,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Act. Accardingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

In our psion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with related
parties are In compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where appiicable, and the
details of the related party transactions have been disciosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

{8) In our opinien and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nalure of its business.
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(b} We have considerad the intemnal audit report of the company issued il dato for the perfod under audit,

I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected fo its direciors and hence, provisions of
Section 192 of the Companies Act, 20132 are not applicable 1o the Company.

(8} In our opinicn, the Company ks not required fo be regisiered under seciion 45-14 ol the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1834, Hence, reponting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applcable

(b} The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly,
the requiremant to repont on clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company

(e} The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the reguiations made by the Reserve
Bank of india. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

{d) There is no group company /Core Investment Company. Accordingly, the requirement io repart on clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable ta the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and preceding financial year
There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

On the basis of the financlal ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabifities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporiing the assumptions,
nothing has come to cur attention, which causes us to befieve that any materisl uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report indicating thal Company is not capable of meeting its lisbilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
stata that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reperting
is based on the facts up Io the date of the audit report and we neither give any guaraniee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Respaonsibility (CSR) en other than ongaing projects
requiring & transfer 1o a fund specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Act in compliance with second provisa

to gub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said act. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xx){a) and 3)oib) of
the Order are not applicable to the company

For S K Patodia & Associstes LLP
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112723W/ W100962

prif2

Dhiraj Lalpuria

Partner

Mambership Mumbaer: 146268
UDEN: 25148288BMIBOEHETE

Place: Mumbal
Date: August 01, 2025




Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred lo in paragraph 2(f) of “Report on Other Legal and Regwiatory Reguirements of the Independant
Auditors' Report of even date to the membears of Silver Consumer Eleciricals Limited on the Standalone
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Acl

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Silvar Consumer Electricals
Limited as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of
the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management = responsible for establishing and meintaining intermal financial
controls based on the intermal control over financial reporting criterla established by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Naote on Audit of
Intarnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl). These responsibilibes include the design, implementation and mainlenance of
adequate intemal financial controls with reference ta the Standalone Financial Statements that wane
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence fo company’s policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the preventicn and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our respansibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controle over financial
reporting with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance MNote®) and the Standards on Awditing deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an awdit of internal financial controls, both
applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reparting with reference to the Siandalone Financhal Staternents was established and maintained and
if such controls oparated effectively in all material respects.

4. Qur gudit involves performing proceduras to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financial controds sysiem over financial reporting with reference lo the Standalona Financial
Statements and thalr cperating effectiveness. Our audit of internal finencisl controls over financial
reporting included obiaining an undersianding of internal financial conirols over financial reporbng,
asgassing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
opersting effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgmant, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemeni of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audil opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reparting with
referance to the Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to the Standalone
Financial Statements

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with referance to the Standalone
Financial Statemants is a process designed to provide reasonable assurence regarding the reliability
of financial reporiing and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accapted accounting principles. A company's internal financial confrol over financial
reporting with reference fo the Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and

b b,
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Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 2() of "Repart on Ofher Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis of the independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Silver Consumer Electricals Limited on the Stancalone
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

procedures that (1) pertain fo the maintenance of records thet. in reasonable detall, accurately and
fairly reflect the transaclions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendituras of
the Company are baing made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the Company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a materiat
effect on the financial ststements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to the
Standalone Financlal Statements

7

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to the Standalone Financial Siatements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to eror or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Alse, projections of any evaluation of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting
with referenca 1o the Standalona Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control ower financial reporting with reference o the Standalone Financial
Staternents may become [nadequale because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal finencial controls
systemn over financial reporting with reference to the Standalone Financlal Statements and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statemants were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal coniral over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal confrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S K Patodia & Associates LLP
Charened Accountants
Firm Registration Number; 1127 23W/ W100862

Dhiraj Lalpuria
Partner

Membership Number: 146268
UDIN: 25148268BMIXXZ2676

petfo

Flace: Mujmbai
Date: August 01, 2025
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
CIN-U46539GJ2021 PLC122633
Revere Swrvey No 36, 37, 38, 43 ro 4701, Plot No, 1,33 & 6, Village Havipar (Tarvada), Lodhika, Refkof, Cianfarent, frelfo, J60053

E-muail: cxsitverpmmps com ; Website. www stlverpumps. ceim
Naoies to (ke Standalone Financial Staiements
i Al amouts are in & million. wnlexs otherwise siated)

Mote 59 : Impact of Ind-AS adoption on the consolidated of cash Mlows for the year ended March 31, 24

Effect of
transition o Ind
Particalars Indinn GAAP* | AS / Regrouping Ind As
' ! Dnher
Adjustmenis
#ei cash Mow From operating activitics (1,209,594 ) (2. 181.76) (1390.70)
Pet cash flow from investing activitics [2.485.85) H249 [2,7B3.55)
et cngh Mow from financing activiies 413789 I, 55650 500430
Nei incrensel (decresse) in cash wnd cash equivalents 10 (422.77) 19.33
; T . el =
Cuah and cash equivalents o1 April 1, 2033 9.2 ll"i.."l-lﬂ] 449 961
Cash and cash equivalents st March 31, 2024 521,43 (452.10) 69.23
“ZRELEG)
- e
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S K Parodia & Associates LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Silver Consumer Electricals Limited,

Report on the Audit of Consolldated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audied the Consolidated Financial Statements of Silver Consumer Electricals Limited ('the
Holding Company') and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and ils subsidiaries logether refermed to
az The Group’), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the
Consolidated Statemant of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income), the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended
and notes 12 the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of the material accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as 'the Consolidated Financial
Siatamantd”).

in our openion and to the best of our information and according to the explanationa given 1o us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Azct, 2013,
{("the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
atcounting Standards ("ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, s profit and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year endad on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act Our responsibilites under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Respensibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. W are
ndependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the sthical réguirements that are relevent o our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statemants under the provisions of tha Companies Acl, 2013 and the Rules
thare-under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilifies in sccordance with thess
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that (he audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient
ard appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

information Other Than the Consolidated Financial Statemants and Auditar's Report thereon

The Holding Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the ather
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s annusl report,
bt does not (Rclude tha Consolidated Financial Statemenis and our audibor's repori thereon

Cur opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of asswrance conclusion {hareon, i

In conmechon with our audif of the Consoldated Financial Statements, our responsibility is fo read the
etner information and, in doing 50, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Consclidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears (o
be materially misstaled, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thal there is a material
messtatement of this other information; we are required to repoart that fact, We have nathing to report in
this regard

Responsibilities of Managoment and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsibie for the matters stated
in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statermnents
that give a true and fair view of the congolidaled state of affairs, consolidated profitioss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidaled cash flows of the Group in

Registered Office . Sunil Patodia Tower, J.B. Nagar, Andheri East, Mumbai - 400 099
Tel: +81 22 6707 9444 | Email : info@skpatodiain | Website : www.skpatodi
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accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, Including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind-AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility aiso includes
maintenance of adequale accounfing records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates thal are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and mainienance of sdeguaie
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completenass
of the accounting records, relavant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatemeant, whether due o fraud
OF B,

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Staterments, the respactie Management and Board of Directors
of the entities included in the group are responsible for assessing sach entity’s ability o continue s a
going concem, disciosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concem and using the going concem
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or 1o cease operations, or
has no realistic akemative but to do so

The respective Board of Direciors of the entities included in the group is also responsible for ovarseeing
tha Company’s financial reporting process of each entity.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ouwr objeclives are io obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements a5 a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repor that
inciudes our cpinion. Reasonable assurance is a high leve! of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always delect a material misstatemnent when it exists.
Misstalements can arise from fraud or eror and are considered material i, individually or in the

, they could reasonably be expected io influence the aconomic decisions of users taken on
the basis of thase financial statements.

As part of @n audd in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticksm throughout the awdit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consclidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and parform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and
oblain audii evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from frawd is higher than for one resulting from emor,
qurmldn':avlmulnmnm' n, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
nberral contral.

= Dbiain an understanding of internal control refevant 1o the audit in order o design audit procedures
that are approgriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing cur opinlon on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policiés used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management and the Board of Direclors of the
Haolding Company.

= Conclude on the appropriatenass of management of the holding company's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whethar 8 material uncenanty exisls
redated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue a3
a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our suditor's report to the related disciosuras in the consolidated financal statements ar, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinlon. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obiained up 1o the date of our auditor's report. Howewver, lumumrunrmn-ﬂmmmmmﬂu
Company 1o cease to continue as a going concem.
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* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consalidated Financial Statemants.
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in @ manner thal achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial infarmation of such entities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated finencial results. We are responsible for tha
direction, supervision and performance of the awdit of financial Information of such entifies included
in the consolidated financial statements. We remain solely responsibie for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, individually
or in aggregale, makes il probable that the economic decisions of & reasonably knowledgeable user of
the Consclidated Financial Statemants may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work:
and (il} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Wa baelieve that the audit evidence abtained by us is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consalidated financial statemenis.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our awdit.

We also provide those charged with governance of the Holding Company with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding indepandence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear an cur Independence, and
where applicable, relaled safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determina those matiers that
were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matlers in our audsors’
report unless law or reguiation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
cwcumsiances, we datermine that a madter should not be communécated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected fo cutweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication,

Cither Matiars

1. We did not audit the financial statements of three subsidiaries included in the consalidated
financial statements, whose financials statements reflect total assets of 2562 62 million a3 2t
March 31, 2025, total revenues of #0.03 million, total net loss after tax of #1.38 million and net
cash outfiows of 20.12 million for the year ended March 31, 2025, whose financial statements/
infarmation have been audited by their respactive independent auditors as considered in the
Ceonsolidated Financial Staterments. The independent auditors' reports on financial statemants
I Information of these enfities have been furnished to us and our opinicn on the Consolidated
Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of these entities, in lerms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act is based solely on the
raports of such auditors and the procedures performed by us are as stated in paragraph above

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companles [Auditors' Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the
Ceniral Government in ferms of section 143 (11) of the Act. we give in “Annexure A" 3
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

2 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and other financial information of
sulbsidianies, we repor fo the extent applicable that:
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a)

b)

g)

&)

We hawve sought and obfained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our

knowledge and belef were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consalidated financial statements,

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by lew relating lo preparation of the
aforesaid consalidaled statements have bean kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statemant and the Consolidated
Satement of Changes in Equity deall with by this Report are in agreemant with the relevant
books of accounts maintained for the preparation of consclidated financia! statements:;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Indlan
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Acl read with Rule 7 of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the Holding Company as on March
31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Diectors of tha Holding Company, none of the
directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in berms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect io the adequacy of the internal financial conlrols with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company and lis subsidiaries and the operating
effectiveness of such conirols, refer to our separate Report In “Annexura B,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repart in accordance with the
requirsments of section 197(18) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and to the best af sur
information and according to the explanations given io us, the remuneration paid by the Holding
Company and its subsgidiaries to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 187 of the Act.

With respect io the other matters fo be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Fules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according io the explanations given to us:

The Group has disclosed the impact of pending liigetions on s financial posiion In its
Consolidated Financial Statements — Refer Mote 53 on Contingent Lishbiliies to the
Consclidated Financial Statemeants.

The Group did not have any long-term contracts mcluding derivative confracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2025,

Thers were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Holding Company.

(A} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invesied (either from borrowed funds or share premium
of any other sources or kind of funds) by the Group o or In any other persons or enfities,
including foreign entifies (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in aother persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiarnes”) or provide any guarantee, security of the like on bahalf
of the Libmate Beneficiaries,

{B) The management has represented, that, {o the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been recelved by the Group from any persons or eniities, including forelgn endities
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{"Funding Parties”), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
ifi any manner whatsoever ("URimale Beneficlaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or
mﬂde any guarantes, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficiaries;

{C) Based on such audit procedunes as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
cirgumstances, nothing has come fo our notice that has caused us to believe that the
reprasantations under sub-clause (A) and (B) above contain any matenal misstatement.

The Holding Company has not proposed or declared any dividend during the year

Based on our examination which included tast checks, the Group has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording of awdit frail
{edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recarded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did nol come across
any insiance of audit irail feature being tampered with, Addiionally, the audit rall has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention for tha
pravious financial year.

For 8 K Palodia & Associates LLP
Charerad Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112723W/ W100962

#lfs

Dhiraj Lalpuria

Partnier

Mambarship
UDIN: 251462688MIXYET54

Place: Mumbal
Date: August 01, 2025

Mumbar: 146268
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%6, According to the information and explanstions given to us, the following companies
incorporated n India and included in the consoclidated financial statements, have certain
remarks included in their reparts under Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (*CAROC"),
which have been reproduced as per the requirements of the Guidance MNote on CARD!

U25893GI2023PTC 146624 | Subsidiary | Clause xvi

o)

Dhiraj Lalpuris
Partner

Membership Number; 146268
LIDHM: 25146268BMIXXYET54

Place: Mumbal
Date: August 01, 2025




Annexurs B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred lo in paragraph 2{1) of "Report on Other Legal and Regulstory Requirements of the Independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Siver Consumer Eleciricals Limited on the Consobldated
Financial Staternents for the year ended March 31, 2025

Report on the internal financial controls under clause () of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act.

We have audiled the intermnal finencial controls over financial reporting of Silver Consumer
Electricals Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together refermed fo as “the Group®) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with cur audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group for the year ended on thal date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2, The respective Management and Board of Direclors of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries

incorporated in india, are responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial controls
based on the internal financial confrols with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by Insfitute Chartered
Accountants of India (“the ICAI"). These responsibiliies include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals that were operating effectively for ansuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and erors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of relizble financial information.
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of
Holding Company and its subsidiaries based on our audit conducted in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance MNote®) and tha
Standards on Auditing as specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable o an audit of internal finencial confrols, both issued by ths Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl). Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the
ethical requiremants and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonsble assurance about whether
adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements was established and maintained and If such controls operated effectively In all matedal
respects,

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intarnal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial conirols over financial reporting, @ssessing the risk that 8 material weakness exists, and
lesting and evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of intemnal contral based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of tha risks of material misstatement of the financial statemenis, whether due to fraud or emor,

We befieve thal the audit evidence we have oblained, and the audit evidence oblained by the other
auditor in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, i sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controle system over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial Statemants.




Annexure B to Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 2{f} of “Repart on Cther Legal and Regulafory Requiremants of the independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Silver Consumer Electricals Limited on the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to the Standalone
Flnancial Statements

6. A Company's internal financial contral over financial reporting with reference to the Consolidated

Financial Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external puUrposes in accordanoe
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial contrel over financial
reporting with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain ta the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company: (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of financial statements
In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of managemeant and directors of
the Company, and (3) provide reasonable assurence regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of tha Company's assels that coukd have @ material
effect on the financial siatements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to the
Standalone Financial Statemeants

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financia! reporting with reference
o the Consciidated Financial Statements, including the possibiiity of collusion or Improper
management override of conltrols, material misstatements due to emor or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporling
with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to the Consolidated Financial
Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlon

In our opinion, to best of cur information and according to the explanation given to us, and based on
the consideration of report of the other auditor, as referred to in the "Other Matter' paragraph below,
the Holding Company and iis subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated in India, have. in afl
material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reparting with reference
o consolidaled financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to consolidated financial statements wera operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based
on the intermal control over financlal reporting with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling (“Guidance
Note”) issued by the Instifute of Chartered Accountants of india (“ICAI").

13720
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Annexure B to Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 2{f) of "Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of the Independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Sitver Consumer Electricals Limited on the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Cther Matter

8. Qur aforesald report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements of the Holding Company, in so far as it relates to the separate financial statements of its
subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the coresponding reparts of the
auditor of the subsidianas.

For & K Patodia & Associates LLP
Chanersd Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 1127 23W/ W100862

pidf>

Dhiraj Lalpuria

Partnar

Membership Number: 1456268
UDIN: 25146268BMIXXYST54

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 01, 2025
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
CIN-U465IRGIZ0Z1PLCI 22633

Revermue Swrvey No 36, 37, 38, 43 o 4771, Ples No, 155 & 6, Villege Havipor (Tarvad), ol Reghkor, Crighwead, Pl 2607135

Nate 4 : Property, Plant and Equigeest

Moles to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(AN cmicmamis aee by & million, madesy aterwie staed)

E-martl: exiaiboerpumpe com ¢ Wirbsife: wsw, sllverpumpes com

L

|t enrrying amount as i March M, 2024

Plant and  |Furniture and|  (ffice Mator Cmmpriters
Farticulars Lamil Building Machinery Fichirss | Eanlpaants Cremerator ‘E:II Vebirlos Eaulgaments Tatal

[Caross Carrying Amount

As ot March 31, 2023 - 650,45 TR 4144 | 5,70 3070 10,69 1,139,864
Additions - S0 86 1,085, 14 TH.64 16,50 1037 16701 M.14 185568
[Hspusals | Adjustimenls " - . - . 143 - i1.43)
As sl March 31, 2024 = NN 1,465, 01 12100 630 1317 [LIND] JiNI | 199AE0
Addtitions 309440 4006 946,13 16,48 8341 17.22 5465 1.977.70
[ispossls /| Adjusiments . 3 i.1%) E 3 . % . (1. 15)
As at March A1, 2025 LT LT [ A [TXT] (55 17151 5945 07144 |
Accamulated athom

As a1 April 1, 2023 . BT ) “ta. ) FET] 0.z [T K]l 7168
rlh‘pm.'l.ﬂﬁmlcl'w:]rlhnhg th v 2199 24.64 .02 440 0,32 11,33 ] .08 106,77
Accomiuted depreciation on deletions . - . - . (L1 . (1A1H
As ut March 31, 204 n T I 1202 K6 (FT] 0,99 (ka1
Deprociation charge during the year . 45.75 | 20,47 | 5.0H) 1355 078 18.99 1745 231,98
Accumuluted inidoa on debations - - - - - - - - -

As ot m‘.‘ﬁ % - WA FTIEE) .01 110 1.22 341 1743 FIIEL)
Net carryimg amount as a1 Murch 31, 2025 RTLET 1,559, 3 1.269.57 2,46 .43 105 AL 10 G4 456145

- 1,124.75 I 37406 1408 3755 11.KA (LT EH pERE] LEI6ET

Nodes:
(13 2 ears are i name of Directors of the compay.,

Nofe 5 : Capital Wark-in-Progress (CWIF) and it Ageing schedule:

(11 The land was acquired from o director of ihe conypany in comsideration aiber than o
comalderation foe the sequisition consisis of only equity sheres. Prior s this acguisition,
acqulsition. The acquisition was spproved by the baard of directors vin nesolution dated October 22, 2024 and Feboary 19, 2025 and by sharcholders al the Company @t EOGM beld on Caoher 28
Fiehnsary 20, 2025, amd no cosh irnsaction ook place in connection with the frnsier of the bmd,
(ifi} For property, plant and equipment existing as on April 1, 2023, Le., its dabe of tmesition i IND AS, ihe Company hes used carrying value os per Indian GAAT o the deemed cost. { Refer Bic: 38)

(v Refer Mide: 32 & 28 far hypatheention of property. pla, and equipments against borrowings.
{v} For contractual comsmitments pending For the scquisition of property, plant and cquipinent &5 al balance shed date Bofer Mete 51

sh Le. equity shares, valued at B198,13 million, vide sale doods dated Ociober 28, 2024 and March 1, 2025, The
the band was Yeased 10 the company by the direcsoe, who beld ownership of the property wtil the date of the

, 20124 and



§ ; Copital Work-in-PFrogress (CWIF) and is Ageing scheduale:

Particulars Capltal Work In Progress
Axat March M, 2023 r
Additions ABE (9
Nisposals / Adjustments 11473
As ut March 31, 2024 m'ﬁ'}f
Additions T22A7
% Ia / Ad L] (AE TL)
at I|I!En:l ii. E LAY |
Ageing of Capital work-in-progress {CWIP):
Amauni i CWIP for & period aof
Particalars Less than 1 More than 3
1=1venrs 1-3 Tatal
year g : _years a
As mf March 3, I015
Work in progress L PN E 1.7 - - 59082
Work temposari iy snsnended 2 - - = -
, Tatal TN (%] - - EIEE)
Amouni in l'."Tl"lF for u peried of
Purticulars Ligss ahan § Slore than 3
" 1-2 yeary - Nyenrs years Twinl
s ot March 31, 2024
Worle in progress 4TAIT - - - 47337
Wk temporarily suspesnided - - = = -
Todml ! 4TRAT = - = - ATAAT

Note: Capital work n progress consists of expenses towards plant aid machinery. buildings and other mssets. Balances in capitnl wark in progress woald be classified 1o property. plant and equipment once
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[ HG Elﬂ!lm
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Additipns .07 - 1.56 1.6
T . L - L] -
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Al it oS - 4,08 1488 2293
|Lispesials = : . :
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i - . £ .
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Noie B : Intangible Assets Undor Development
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; Y

0=

= {13
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Amount in IALD for & period of

Liess shan |
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED
CIN-U46539GI2021 PLCI 22633

Revenne Survey No, 36, 37, 38 43 to 470, Plot No 13,3 & 6, Village Haripar (Tarvada), Lodhika, Raikor, Crgfaral, ndia, 360033

E-mail! cxfiyifverpimpn com | IWebsite. v, il vee primpn. oom
MNotes in the Consalidaied Financial Statemenis
AN vty @e in & adllion, unlesy pblierwine siaied)

Mote 60 1 Impact of Ind-AS adoption on ihe consolidated of cash Mows for the year ended March 31, 024

Farticulars Indian GAAP*® Ind AN
Effect of transition (o Ind AS/
Ih!rni:ph! f Dber Adjustmenis

Met cash flow from operating activitics (1, 23.96] {21065y (3,317.60)
Met eash flow from mvesting sctivities (2,464, 7%) 12739 | (2337 .40)
Mt cash flow from financing activities 4.138.31 155649 | 5.694.80
Mt incresss/ (decrense] in cash and cash equivalents 441,56 (412.77) 19,79
Coah nod cash equivalents nt April 1, 2023 Th231 [29.34) 4590
Cash and cash equivalenis at March 31, 2024 : 221,79 (452.10) b&
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